CIF-SS BULLETIN







VOL. 84, NO. 1 FALL 2021





For Full CIF-SS Winter/Spring Playoff Results See pages 7-29.





Serving High School Athletics Since 1913

CIF-SS COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES April 13, 2021

The CIF Southern Section will be respecting recent orders from the Governor of California related to maintaining public health and safety at this time. Consistent with Executive Order N-29-20, Council members will attend this regular meeting via webinar and/or telephone. Members of the public will have access to the meeting through these same means. The required webinar link and/or conference call number will be published on this agenda and posted on the CIF Southern Section Office website (www. cifss.org) and at the CIF Southern Section Office (10932 Pine Street, Los Alamitos, CA 90720) no later than 72 hours prior to this meeting. The CIF Southern Section is committed to ensuring that all meetings are accessible regardless of an individual's ability or access method. If you need a reasonable accommodation, please contact Sharon Hodge, Executive Assistant, at sharonh@cifss.org by 4 pm on April 11, 2021.

1. OPENING BUSINESS

- A. Call to order by Mike West, President of the Council at 9:00 am
- B. Pledge of Allegiance
- C. Roll Call
- D. Introduction of Guests

James Escarcega from the Southern California News Group; Connor Morrisette from ScoreBookLive; Eric Sondheimer from the LA Times; Steve Fryer from the Southern California News Group; CiCi Robinson, CIF State Director

E. Adopt Agenda - There was a motion by the Palomares League and a second by North Hills League to adopt the agenda. There being no discussion, the motion was approved to adopt the agenda as written.

Motion Carried: 87-0-0

- F. Approval of Minutes
- 1. Minutes of the February 2, 2021 Council Meeting - There was a motion by the North Hills League and a second by the Empire League to approve the minutes of the February 2, 2021 Council Meeting. There being no discussion, the minutes were approved as written. Motion Carried: 91-0-0

2. PUBLIC HEARING SESSION

A. Recognition of anyone wishing to address the Council. Speakers must limit their remarks to three minutes. Ms. Cami Stein from the California Officials Swim and Dive Association presented a request to change Southern Section Bylaw 1203.1. This bylaw pertains to the Southern Section only recognizing the governing authority for each sports officials' association.

3. ACTION ITEMS

- A. STATE FEDERATED COUNCIL ACTION ITEMS
- 1. Proposed 2021-2022 CIF State Budget -President-Elect Jim Perry presented the CIF State Budget for review. The 2021-2022 Proposed Budget projects a surplus of \$30,000. The budget is highlighted by projected CIF Regional Baseball and Softball revenues and changes in Marketing revenue due to the fulfillment of contracts. The full proposed budget can be viewed at www.cifstate. org. There was a motion by the Big VIII League and a second by the Freeway League to approve the proposal as written. There being no discussion, the motion carried. Motion Carried: 92-0-0
- 2. CIF State Executive Committee Nominations - President-Elect Jim Perry presented the CIF State Executive Committee nominations and stated that two positions will be elected from the seven total candidates. These openings will begin with the 2021-2022 school year. President West requested the Council to allow the Southern Section delegates to go uninstructed to the April 23, 2021 Federated Council meeting. There was a motion by the Mission League and a second by the Southwestern League to approve the proposal as written. There being no discussion, the motion carried.

Motion Carried: 91-0-1

3. Proposed Bylaw 504.M Revision - Sunday Cheer Competition - This proposal will allow Traditional Competitive Cheer teams to compete on Sunday at the National High School Cheerleading Championship (NHSCC) event. This exception may be used one time per school year for the above-named event only. There was a motion by the Coastal League and a second by the North Hills League to approve the proposal as written. There being no discussion, the motion carried. Motion Carried: 63-25-4

B. SOUTHERN SECTION ACTION ITEMS

- 1. Proposed 2021-2022 CIF Southern Section Budget - Chief Financial Officer Mitch Carty presented the Council with Option 2, Best Case Scenario for the 2021-2022 school year. This is highlighted with sports revenue projections set toward conservative goals, sponsorship and broadcast contracts being fulfilled at 100% and sport fees to match the 2020-2021 school year. This proposal also includes the return of the full 17-member office staff, longevity steps and COLA increases, when revenue can support it, and the full return of employee benefits. The complete Proposed Budget can be viewed at www.cifss.org. There was a motion by the Big VIII League and a second by the Majestic League to approve the proposal as written. There being no discussion, the motion carried. Motion Carried: 91-
- 2. CIF Southern Section Executive Committee Nominations - The Coast Area and the Mt. SAC Area currently will have vacancies for the 2021-2022 school year. The candidates for Coast Area are Dr. Paula Hart Rodas, Principal, Lawndale High School and Dr. Allan Tyner, Principal, Palos Verdes High School. For the Mt. SAC Area, the candidates are Paul Lopez, Director, Special Education/Health, Glendora Unified School District and Monica

Principe, Director of Secondary Education, Pomona Unified School District. President West reminded the Council that only leagues in the affected areas will be voting for these nominees. Paula Rodas was elected by a vote of 3-0-1 to represent the Coast Area for a four-year term beginning in the 2021-2022 school year. Paul Lopez was elected by a vote of 5-2-0 to represent the Mr. SAC Area for a four-year term beginning in the 2021-2022 school year.

4. NON-ACTION ITEMS

A. STATE FEDERATED COUNCIL NON-ACTION ITEMS - There are no CIF State Federated Council non-action items at this time.

B. SOUTHERN SECTION NON-ACTION ITEMS There are no CIF Southern Section Council nonaction items at this time.

5. REPORTS

A. Financial Report - Mitch Carty - Chief Financial Officer Mitch Carty reported to the Council that 99% (\$716,000) of the sport fees have been received as of today. Current investment revenue over Quarter 3, Quarter 4 and Quarter 1 has been very strong totaling \$210,000 in revenue. In addition, we have received 79% of the marketing and broadcast payments for the 2020-2021 budget year, however \$0 in sport playoff revenue has been received. PPP Loan #1 in the amount of \$456,000 was utilized in July and August of 2020, vacation accrual usage by office staff continues and employee furloughs and benefit reductions are ongoing. Season 2 playoffs are currently being planned and some additional revenue is possible. The full office staff will be returning as of Monday, April 19, 2021. Based on the current projections and expenses Mr. Carty projected an expected loss of \$168, 687 for the 2020-2021 school year. PPP Loan #2 in the amount of \$388,000 has been received and this amount will go to offset the projected This would leave \$219,000 to cover playoff

COUNCIL Cont. on page 28

California Interscholastic Federation Southern Section

10932 Pine Street Los Alamitos, CA 90720 (562) 493-9500 * FAX (562) 493-6266

OFFICERS

James Perry, District Athletic Director Huntington Beach USD, President

> Dr. Paula Hart Rohdas, President Elect

Mike West, Principal M.L. King HS, Immediate Past-President

> Monica Colunga, Principal Irvine HS, Past-President

Chris Calderwood, Assistant Principal/Athletic Director Rancho Mirage HS, Treasurer

> Rob Wigod, Commissioner of Athletics CIF Southern Section

BULLETIN EDITOR

Thom Simmons, Assistant Commissioner

EDITORIAL ASSISTANT

Anita Fopma, CIF-SS Program Coordinator

Photos provided by Heston Quan

Bulletin published three times yearly by CIF Southern Section

MEET YOUR AREA REPRESENTATIVE TO THE CIF SOUTHERN SECTION EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE



Mary Jane Hibbard, Principal Orange Cty Area Rep. Rancho Alamitos High Schoo

Century Conference, Coast View Conference, Empire, Freeway, Garden Grove, Golden West, Orange, Orange Coast, Pacific Coast, Sunset Conference, Trinity



Dave Hess, Athletic Director Northern Area Rep. Ventura High School

Camino (Football only), Canyon (Football only), Channel, Coast Valley, Coastal Canyon, Condor, Marmonte, Tri-County AA



Kai Lyles, Assistant Principal Citrus Belt Area Rep. Desert Hot Springs High School

Big VIII, Big Horn, Citrus Belt, Desert Sky, Desert Valley, Inland Valley, Mojave River, Mountain Pass, Mountain Valley, River Valley, San Andreas, Southwestern, Sunbelt, Sunkist.



David Parkes, Athletic Dir. Small Schools Area Rep. Ontario Christian High School

Agape/Cross Valley Conf., Ambassador, Arrowhead, Coastal, Freelance, Gold Coast Conf., Harbor, Heritage, Internation Conf., Liberty,Independent Conf., Majestic, Mulholland, Olympic, Omega, Prep, South Valley, Victory, Warrior, Western AA



Ann Fitzgerald, Asst. Superintendent Foothill Area Rep. Whittier UHSD

605, Almont, Del Rio, Foothill, Mission Valley, Pacific, Rio Hondo, San Gabriel Valley, Suburban



Steve Miller, Asst. Principal Parochial Area Rep. Bishop Montgomery High School

Angelus (football only), Camino Del Rey Assoc., Los Angeles AA, Horizon,Mission (Football only), Santa Fe (Football only



Dr. Paula Rohdas, Principal Coast Area Rep. Lawndale High School

Bay, Ocean, Pioneer, Moore



Monica Principe, Dir. of Secondary Ed. Mt. SAC Area Rep. Pomona USD

Baseline, Hacienda, Miramonte, Montview, Mt. Baldy, Palomares, Valle Vista



Jeff Williams, Athletic Director Desert Area Rep. Palmdale High School

Desert Mountain, Golden

Page 4 CIF-SS BULLETIN -- Fall 2021

SYNOPSIS OF CHANGES TO 2020-21 BLUE BOOK

The following is designed for the benefit and convenience of athletic administrators and coaches in an effort to provide a capsule summary of the changes in the State CIF and Southern Section Constitution and Bylaws. These changes have been enacted by the State CIF Federated Council and the Southern Section Council throughout the course of the 2020-21 school year.

1

ARTICLE/BYLAW CHANGES FOR 2021-2022

The following Articles and Bylana were either adopted or revised by the Federated Council or Resentive Conneittee

Constitution	Article Rome
170	Added - Heach Velleyball (pg. 56)
180	Competitive Cheer (Re-numbered 170 and all Bylaws and updated Bylaws references)
190	Cross Country (Re-mushered 185 and all Bylanes)
300	Field Hockey (Re-numbered 190 and all Bylanes)
310	Football (Re-numbered 200 and all Bylans)
120	Golf (Re-marketed 310 and all Bylants)
130	Gymnatics (Re-marketed 120 and all Rylans)
340	Lacrosse (Re-combract 230 and all Bylans)
350	Skiing (Ke-mankered 140 and all Bylans)
360	Socret (Re-marketed 150 and all Bylants)
370	Softball (Re-numbered 140 and all Bylanus)
380	Summing and Diving (Re-numbered 270 and all Bylans)
390	Tennis (Re-numbered 140 and all Bylans)
300	Track and Field (Re-combesed 200 and all Bylans)
310	Volleyiall (Re-combract 300 and all Bylans)
320	Water Polo (Re-numbered 310 and all Bylane)
330	Wrestling (Re-numbered 320 and all Bylaws and updated Bylaws references)
Bylaw .	Bylow Name
504 MINOTE	Sundays. – Exception #3 Traditional Competitive Clear (Pg. 43)
600.G.(2).	Unattached Competition in Individuals Sports - Added brack volleyball (pairs) (pg. 46)
1200.A.	CIF-Approved Sparts - Added beach volleyball and updated Competitive Cleer Bytan reference numbers (pg. 53)
1206.D.	Allouable Number of Contacts - Added Basekall and Softball (pg 54)
1700.	Beach Volkeybull - Added Bylane 1700, And 1701, (pg. 56)

Eliberal Christopher

V	AT USE PORCE
70.D.(5)	Terms of office (Removed relandant language pg.9)

Bybe	Bylaw Name
SERVICE TO A TEXABLE	FT 1 - 137 PR 33 T A T 31 T

307.B.NOTE U	printed No Child Left Behind Act verbi	inge to Every Student Soccoeds Act (pg 21-12)

307.B.(5)b.(x) 12 countles at factors school (added Bylanes 207.B.(5)a. reference) pg. 24

108.A.(1)NOTE Updated date for approved eachange programs (pg. 28)
501.D. Rabibition Competition — Added beach volleybull (pg. 36)
504.H. Seeson of Sport Added Spring — Beach Volleybull (pg. 41)
504.M. Sundays — updated Exception to Exception #1 (pg. 42)
505. Reputy (Added the word appropriate for clarification pg. 43)
509. Official NFES mark — Added beach volleybull (pg. 44)

600 B. Flag Football/Slow Pitch Softball — Removed Beach Veileyball and Veileyball (pg.45).
900.C.NOTE Updated dates for last CIF Scheduled sourtioned event for school years (pg. 50).

1201 R. Official Rules Books – Added brack volleyball (pg 53)

1200.A. CIF-Approved Sports — Add TCC and CSC removed Bylow reference to competitive cleer (pg. 53)

CIF SOUTHERN SECTION ARTICLE/BYLAW CHANGES FOR 2021-2022

Bylow 1296 - Hamball and Softball Allowable Number of contests.

Baseball and Softball Allowship contrats one new 28. Temperaport and Double Header language on language applica.

Bylow 166.) and 166.3 - Hall of Fame Recognition Award. Crimin established for Ball of Fame Recognition Award.

Bylow 1613 and 1616 - Special Rales for Source

A player who receives two yellow cards to any game may not play the duration of the game. The player will be eligible for the terms next game.

MINUTES OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING May 13, 2021

The CIF Southern Section will be respecting recent orders from the Governor of California related to maintaining public health and safety at this time. Consistent with Executive Order N-29-20, Executive Committee members will attend this regular meeting via webinar and/or telephone. Members of the public will have access to the meeting through these same means. The required webinar link and/or conference call number will be published on this agenda and posted on the CIF Southern Section Office website (www.cifss. org) and at the CIF Southern Section Office (10932 Pine Street, Los Alamitos, CA 90720) no later than 72 hours prior to this meeting. The CIF Southern Section is committed to ensuring that all meetings are accessible regardless of an individual's ability or access method. If you need a reasonable accommodation, please contact Sharon Hodge, Executive Assistant, at sharonh@cifss.org by 4:00 pm on May 11, 2021.

1. OPENING BUSINESS

A. Call to order by Mike West, President of the Council Meeting was called to order by President West at 1:02 pm. President West welcomed everyone and thanked the Southern Section staff for their attendance.

- B. Pledge of Allegiance
- C. Roll Call
- D. Introduction of Guests James Escarcega from the Southern California News Group, Connor Morrisette from ScoreBook Live. Eric Sondheimer from the LA Times
- E. Adopt Agenda There was a motion by Chris Calderwood and a second by Terry Barnum to adopt the agenda. There being no discussion, the motion was approved to adopt the agenda as written. Motion Carried: 18-0-0
- F. Approval of Minutes
- 1. Minutes of the March 18, 2021, Executive Committee There was a motion by Dr. Monica Colunga and a second by Terry Barnum to approve the minutes of the March 18, 2021 Executive Committee meeting. There being no discussion, the motion was approved to adopt the minutes as written. Motion Carried: 20-0-0

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

A. Recognition of anyone wishing to address the Executive Committee. Speakers must limit their remarks to three minutes. None

3. ACTION ITEMS

A. STATE FEDERATED COUNCIL ACTION ITEMS There are no CIF State Federated Council action items at

B. SOUTHERN SECTION ACTION ITEMS

There are no CIF Southern Section Council action items at this time

4. NON-ACTION ITEMS

- A. STATE FEDERATED COUNCIL NON-ACTION ITEMS There are no CIF State Federated Council non-action items at this time
- B. SOUTHERN SECTION NON-ACTION ITEMS There are no CIF Southern Section Council non-action items at this time

5. NEW BUSINESS

- A. Consideration of the Following Schools for Membership for the 2021-2022 School Year
- 1. Anacapa Presented by Dave Hess Dave Hess presented Anacapa for consideration and recommended Probationary membership. A motion was made by Chris Calderwood and seconded by Geniel Moon to approve New Member status for Anacapa. After discussion, which included a review of the New Member School Application, the motion passed 19-0-0.
- 2. First Baptist Schools Presented by Dr. Paula Rodas Dr. Paula Rodas presented First Baptist School for consideration and recommended Probationary membership. A motion was made by Dave Hess and seconded by Geniel Moon to approve New Member status for First Baptist School, After discussion, which included a review of the New Member School Evaluation Form, the motion passed 19-0-0.
- 3. Liberty Presented by Ed Kearby Ed Kearby presented Liberty High School for consideration and recommended Full membership. A motion was made by Rich Imbriani and seconded by Chris Calderwood to approve Full membership status for Liberty High School. After discussion, which included a review of the New Member School Evaluation Form, the motion passed 19-0-0.
- 4. Palmdale Academy Charter Presented by Jeff Williams - Jeff Williams presented Palmdale Academy Charter for consideration and recommended Probationary membership. A motion was made Ed Kearby and seconded by Geniel Moon to approve New Member status for Palmdale Academy Charter. After discussion, which included a review of the New Member School Evaluation Form, the motion passed 19-0-0.

5. Pasadena Waldorf - Presented by Terry Barnum - Terry Barnum presented Pasadena Waldorf for consideration and recommended Probationary membership. A motion was made Mary Jane Hibbard and seconded by Carter Paysinger to approve New Member status for Pasadena Waldorf, After discussion, which included a review of the New Member School Evaluation Form, the motion passed 18-0-0.

6. San Jacinto Leadership Academy - Presented by Chris Calderwood - Chris Calderwood presented San Jacinto Leadership Academy for consideration and recommended Probationary membership. A motion was made Geniel Moon and seconded by Dave Hess to approve New Member status for San Jacinto Leadership Academy. After discussion, which included a review of the New Member School Evaluation Form, the motion passed 18-0-0. President West recommended that a consent calendar be utilized for the membership status of 2020-2021 Probationary member schools during the 2021-2022 school year except for Discovery Prep and Orange Crescent. These two schools did not send the required update status report as requested from all Probationary member schools. Discovery Prep and Orange Crescent were removed from the consent calendar. There was a motion by Dr. Paula Rodas and a second by Ed Kearby to approve the schools listed below for continued Probationary status for the 2021-2022 school year except for Discovery Prep and Orange Crescent. Motion passed:

Commissioner Wigod outlined the two options for Discovery Prep and Orange Crescent due to a lack of response by these two schools. Option 1, the revocation of membership after the 2020-2021 school year. Option 2 would be to suspend their membership until June 1st. If they do respond by June 1st with a status update, they would be given another year of Probationary membership status. If after June 1st they do not respond with an update their membership would be terminated for the 2021-2022 school

- 1. Discovery Prep There was a motion by Dr. Paula Rodas and a second by Michelle Spencer to give a June 1st extension to Discovery Prep requesting a status update. If after June 1st they do not respond with an update their membership would be terminated. Motion passed: 18-0-0
 - 2. Entrepreneur
 - 3. Harkham-GAON Academy
 - 4. Lakeview Leadership Academy
 - 5. Lifeline Education Charter
 - 6. Lompoc Valley Baptist
 - Magnolia Science Academy
 - 8. Method
 - 9. Newport Christian
 - 10. Orange Crescent

There was a motion by Dr. Paula Rodas and a second by Mary Jane Hibbard to give a June 1st extension to Orange Crescent requesting a status update. If after June 1st they do not respond with an update their membership would be terminated. Motion passed: 18-0-0

- 11. South Hills Academy
- 12. TREE Academy
- 13. University Careers/Sports Academy
- C. Financial Report Mitch Carty Chief Financial Officer Mitch Carty presented to the Executive Committee the Southern Section current profit and loss statement as of April, 2021. Mr. Carty updated the Executive Committee on the use of GoFan for all playoff ticketed events for the Season 2 sports. GoFan use will allow for capacity management, private links to accommodate desired patrons, financial reporting labor to the Southern Section dramatically reduced and event management will be streamlined. The full report can be found at the end of the minutes
- D. Marketing Report Thom Simmons/Jackie Gibson -Marketing Manager Jackie Gibson reviewed the new ball partnership agreements with Wilson, Rawlings and Mikasa for the Executive Committee. She also updated the Executive Committee with the soon to be filled marketing agreements at playoff and championship sites. Finally, she showed a streamlined method to find all the social media and section updates that have been sent over the past 15
- E. Communications Report Thom Simmons Assistant Commissioner Thom Simmons updated the Executive Committee with how the Southern Section has been constantly communicating to our membership since March, 2020 when the COVID pandemic began. This has been done with 42 COVID-related updates, three live YouTube press conferences, one live YouTube question and answer just for student-athletes, 1,683 Tweets, 419 Facebook posts and 271 Instagram shares.
- 6. CLOSED SESSION

Public Employee Evaluation of Performance -(Government Code 54957):

1. Commissioner's Evaluation

7. REPORT OF ACTION(S) TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION At 2:16 pm, the Executive Committee went into Closed Session to review the Commissioner's Evaluation. Closed Session ended at 2:38 pm.

President West announced during Closed Session that a review of Commissioner Wigod's evaluation was presented to the Executive Committee. A motion was made by Ed Kearby and seconded by Rich Imbriani to accept the evaluation as written. Motion passed 16-0-0

8. REPORTS

- A. President's Report Mike West President Mike West thanked member schools for all their work during the COVID pandemic and pointed out that the Section Office Staff has done a great job in providing services to the member schools under very difficult and unusual circumstances. The member schools have had to juggle schedules and re-schedules numerous times, and this has been no easy task. We are close to the end of the year and things have been going as smoothly as possible. Mr. West wanted to say a special thank you to Terry Barnum who will be leaving the Executive Committee at the end of this year. He will be a missed individual who always provided valuable insight. Next, Mr. West wanted to say thank you to Ed Kearby who will be leaving the Executive Committee at the end of this year. He is retiring from education and over the past three years has provided guidance and leadership as Citrus Belt Area Representative.
- B. Treasurer's Report Chris Calderwood Treasurer Chris Calderwood reported that the 2019-2020 school year tax report has been concluded.
- C. Commissioner's Report Rob Wigod Commissioner Rob Wigod began by thanking Terry Barnum and Ed Kearby for their career services not only in education but with the CIF-Southern Section. Commissioner Wigod reminded the Executive Committee that we would like their help and services in presenting awards for Southern Section Championships over the next 37 days. Next, he announced that the Fall Workshops have been set up and the dates and schedules are posted on our Southern Section web Commissioner Wigod thanked President West for his leadership as President and the Executive Committee members who helped push and encourage our member schools to be positive and patient over the past 15 months. Last, Commissioner Wigod thanked the Section Office Staff for their loyalty and support over the past 15 months. Many sacrifices, both professionally and personally by staff members, have taken place to get to this point in time.
- D. Executive Committee Member Reports Girls Athletic Director Representative - Michelle Spencer as a first-year member thanked the Executive Committee for their leadership and guidance. Boys Athletic Director Representative - Rich Imbriani thanked Ed Kearby for his mentorship and leadership in the Citrus Belt Area. has been a driving force for a lot of Athletic Directors and CAPSO Representative - Terry Barnum thanked Commissioner Wigod, the Southern Section Staff and all Executive Committee members for their guidance, leadership and the opportunity to serve the Southern Section. At-Large Representative - Dr. Alexis Barile thanked the Executive Committee for their leadership and guidance in her first year on the committee. President-Elect - Jim Perry thank Ed Kearby for his guidance and years of service to the Southern Section, followed by a thank you to Terry Barnum who has helped the Section tremendously over the

9. ADVANCE PLANNING

A DATES

- 1. August 12, 2021 CIF Southern Section Executive Committee Meeting, CIF Southern Section Offices, Los Alamitos, 1:00 p.m.
- 2. September 23, 2021 CIF Southern Section Executive Committee Meeting, CIF Southern Section Offices, Los Alamitos, CA, 1:00 p.m.
- 3. September 30, 2021 CIF Southern Section Council Meeting, The Grand, Long Beach, CA, 9:00 a.m.
- B. SUGGESTED AGENDA ITEMS -There were no suggested agenda items.

8. ADJOURNMENT

A. Time of Adjournment: 3:00 PM Submitted By:

Mike Middlebrook, Assistant Commissioner

Approved By: Rob Wigod, Commissioner of Athletics Page 6 CIF-SS BULLETIN -- Fall 2021

MINUTES OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING March 18, 2021

The CIF Southern Section will be respecting recent orders from the Governor of California related to maintaining public health and safety at this time. Consistent with Executive Order N-29-20, Executive Committee members will attend this regular meeting via webinar and/or telephone. Members of the public will have access to the meeting through these same means. The required webinar link and/or conference call number will be published on this agenda and posted on the CIF Southern Section Office website (www.cifss. org) and at the CIF Southern Section Office (10932 Pine Street, Los Alamitos, CA 90720) no later than 72 hours prior to this meeting. The CIF Southern Section is committed to ensuring that all meetings are accessible regardless of an individual's ability or access method. If you need a reasonable accommodation, please contact Sharon Hodge, Executive Assistant, at sharonh@cifss.org by 4:00 pm on March 16,

1. OPENING BUSINESS

A. Call to order by Mike West, President of the Council The meeting was called to order by President Mike West at 1:00 pm. Mr. West welcomed everyone and thanked the Southern Section Staff for their attendance.

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C.Roll Ca

D.Introduction of Guests

James Escarcega from the Southern California News Group; Connor Morrisette from ScoreBookLive; Eric Sondheimer from the LA Times.

E. Adopt Agenda - There was a motion by Michelle Spencer and a second by Chris Calderwood to adopt the agenda. There being no discussion, the motion was approved to adopt the agenda as written. Motion Carried: 18-0-0

F. Approval of Minutes

1. Minutes of the January 14, 2021, Executive Committee - Meeting - There was a motion by Dave Reid and a second by Michelle Spencer to approve the minutes of the January 14, 2021 Executive Committee meeting. The minutes were approved as written. Motion Carried: 18-0-0

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

A. Recognition of anyone wishing to address the Executive Committee. Speakers must limit their remarks three minutes. None.

3. ACTION ITEMS

A. STATE FEDERATED COUNCIL ACTION ITEMS

- 1. Proposed 2021-2022 CIF State Budget The 2021-2022 Proposed Budget projects income of \$6.62 million and expenses at \$6.59 million. Additionally, the budget shows two unfilled staff positions in the burden of salary figures. Given that only one of these positions may be filled in the 2021-2022 school year, an additional surplus of \$80,000 may be realized. The proposed budget also shows a projected income of \$50,000 for State Regional Baseball and Softball events that have been added to the calendar. Additional information can be found on the CIF State web site at www.cifstate.org There was a motion by Chris Calderwood and a second by Dr. Paula Rodas to approve the motion as written. There being no discussion, the motion was approved as written. Motion Carried: 20-0-0
- 2. CIF State Executive Committee Nominations As per CIF Constitution Bylaw 70.F., the following Federated Council members have volunteered to be candidates to serve a two-year term on the CIF Executive Committee for the 2021-2022 and 2022-2023 school years. The CIF Federated Council will need to elect two candidates from the list of seven candidates below. Catherine Arenson, San Francisco Section; Natalie Ayres, Central Coast Section; John Becker, Sac-Joaquin Section; Neezer McNab, LA City Section; Diana Nalbandian-Hatton, Central Section; Marybeth Ortiz, California Association of Private School Organization (CAPSO) A motion was made by Dave Reid and seconded by Ed Kearby to send the Southern Section delegates to the Federated Council meeting uninstructed on State 622. Motion Carried: 22-0-0
- 3. Proposed Bylaw 504.M Revision Sunday Cheer Competition The Southern Section has already reviewed this proposal and voted in favor of the proposal. The proposal was brought back as a first read due to new information regarding other sections and states allowing Sunday competition. The sport of Skiing/Snowboarding has been allowed to practice and compete on Sundays given the unique nature of the sport and the fact that there is competition with Nevada schools which allow for Sunday competition in the sport. This provides some context to the concern that we would be allowing an exception for Cheer that has not been allowed for any other sport. There was a motion by Dave Hess and a second by Geniel Moon to approve the motion as written. There being no discussion, the motion was approved as written. Motion Carried: 21-1-0
- B. SOUTHERN SECTION ACTION ITEMS

1. Proposed 2021-2022 CIF Southern Section Budget -Chief Financial Officer Mitch Carty presented to the Executive Committee Budget Option 1, best-case scenario, for the 2021-2022 school year. This best-case scenario is highlighted by taking a conservative approach toward sports revenue and special events revenue. In addition, sponsorship and broadcast contracts are at 100% fulfilled and sport fees to match the 2020-2021 school year with no increase in sport fees for 2021-2022. Overall, Mr. Carty presented a balanced budget trending to a normal operating year. The proposed budget indicates a return to a full staff of 17 employees. with step and column adjustments, along with the return of full benefits for office staff employees, if revenues support those actions. There was a motion by Dr. Paula Rodas and a second by Chris Calderwood to approve the motion as written. There being no discussion, the motion was approved as written. Motion Carried: 22-0-0

2. CIF Southern Section Executive Committee Nominations - President Mike West reviewed the nominations submitted to the Executive Committee. The Coast Area and Mt. SAC Area will be electing representatives to fill vacancies for four-year terms that will be voted on by the leagues in those areas at the Southern Section Council meeting on April 13, 2021. The nominations for the Coast Area are Dr. Paula Hart Rodas, Principal, Lawndale High School and Dr. Allan Tyner, Principal, Palos Verdes High School. The nominations for the Mt. SAC Area are Mr. Paul Lopez, Director, Special Education/Health, Glendora Unified School District and Monica Principe, Director of Secondary Education, Pomona Unified School District.

4. NON-ACTION ITEMS

A. STATE FEDERATED COUNCIL NON-ACTION ITEMS There are no CIF State Federated Council non-action items at this time.

B. SOUTHERN SECTION NON-ACTION ITEMS
There are no CIF Southern Section Council non-action items at this time.

5. NEW BUSINESS

A. Financial Report - Mitch Carty

- 1. 2019-2020 CIF Southern Section Audit Chief Financial Officer Mitch Carty informed the Executive Committee that the Audit Committee had met, the 2019-2020 Audit was completed, no findings or adjustments were necessary and the Audit Committee accepted the 2019-2020 Audit as presented. There was a motion by Chris Calderwood and a second by Dave Reid to approve the audit. There being no discussion, the motion was approved as written. Motion Carried: 22-0-0 Mr. Carty also informed the Executive Committee that as of today we have received 98% of membership dues along with investment interest income of \$218,000. Furthermore, the Section Office did receive \$456,000 from the Payroll Protection Loan and we have applied to have the loan repayment forgiven. We are awaiting a response to that application currently. Office Staff continues to take mandatory vacation and expenditures have been limited to necessary items only. Mr. Carty has also applied and been approved for the second Payroll Protection Loan. A decision as to when those funds will be applied will be made shortly. The funds could be applied to the remaining 2020-2021 budget or shifted to the 2021-2022 projected budget. Season 2 sports have all returned and are currently playing. If Season 2 sports do have playoffs, this could potentially generate additional revenue for the section but also require additional expenses. Finally, Mr. Carty announced that the CIF Southern Section Office will re-open on Monday, March 22, 2021, with normal operating hours of 7:30 am - 4:00 pm.
- B. Marketing Report Thom Simmons/Jackie Gibson Marketing Manager Jackie Gibson informed the Executive Committee that three new ball contracts have been finalized with vendors and returned to our office. They are currently under legal review before they will be signed and presented to our member schools and to the public. The additional remaining contract has yet to be signed and returned to our office. The four new ball contract agreements are for five years, beginning in 2021-2022, with the mandatory playoff ball requirement beginning in 2022-2023. Next, Mrs. Gibson shared her thoughts and experiences with the Executive Committee after attending a Southern Section football game on Friday, March 12, 2021. She was delighted and pleased that high school sports had returned after an over one-year absence.
- C. Communications Report Chelsea Heyward Digital Media Coordinator Chelsea Heyward reported that CIFSS This Week has returned with Episode 14 highlighting the return to play for so many schools. The episode highlighted four member schools, Alemany, Warren, Bonita, and St. John Bosco. The video contains interviews with coaches and players as to how they have handled COVID, the offseason and the return to finally playing sports. Assistant Commissioner Thom Simmons reported that the televised

football contest on Fox Sports West between St. John Bosco and Sierra Canyon on March 13, 2021, earned a .24 rating share in the 25-54 prime age demographic. A normal rating share on Fox Sports West for high school football in that category is a .12 share.

D. CÍF Southern Section 2020-2021 Goals - Rob Wigod -Commissioner of Athletics Rob Wigod presented and reviewed the 2020-2021 CIF Southern Section Goals. This document shows existing goals, new goals for the 2020-2021 school year and responses to those goals as of March 15, 2021. The goals achieved to this point included increased communication efforts made through social media platforms and Southern Section Updates, completion of the Area Placement process as a prelude to Releaguing, implementing three new rules changes, signing multi-year agreements with Fox Sports West and the NFHS Network and administering the revised 2020-2021 sports calendar completed in August, 2020.

6. CLOSED SESSION

- A. Public Employee Evaluation of Performance (Government Code 54957):
- Commissioner's Evaluation Closed Session began at 2:05 pm and ended at 2:15 pm.

7. REPORT OF ACTION(S) TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION
No action was taken during Closed Session
8. REPORTS

- A. President's Report Mike West President Mike West thanked member schools for all their work during the COVID pandemic and pointed out that the Section Office Staff has done a great job in providing services to the member schools under very difficult and unusual circumstances. The member schools have had to juggle and schedule and re-schedule numerous events and this has been no easy task.
- B. Treasurer's Report Chris Calderwood Treasurer Chris Calderwood reported that Friends of Golf has donated \$23,500 which will be Distributed to member school golf programs. As of today, 555 of the 559 member schools have created a sports fee invoice. 544 of these invoices have been paid. Mr. Calderwood suggested that if any Executive Committee members know of any schools that have not yet submitted membership dues that they contact them to assist in this collection. Mr. Calderwood also expressed to the Executive Committee that more schools should try and use GoFan as a ticketless/no contact entry system into athletic contests.
- C. Commissioner's Report Rob Wigod Commissioner Rob Wigod stated that as of this coming Saturday, March 20, 2021, all Season 1 and Season 2 sports will have started play in some capacity. That was the goal of the Southern Section dating back to the announcement of the 2020-2021 sports calendar in July, 2020 and we are happy that schools are able to begin once again. Commissioner Wigod reminded the Executive Committee that we continue to advocate for a healthy return to play following the CDPH return to play guidelines. Commissioner Wigod thanked all member schools, principals, athletic directors and coaches for adapting to all of the changes that have been presented to them. Finally, Commissioner Wigod thanked the Executive Committee for their support of our staff and our entire organization.
- D. Executive Committee Member Reports Dr. Monica Colunga informed the Executive Committee that Commissioner Wigod received individual recognition from CIF State Executive Director Ron Nocetti for his leadership role in dealing with State and Section issues related to the COVID pandemic. CADA Representative Mrs. Geniel Moon reported that CADA just completed a successful on-line conference that was held on March 1-6.

9. ADVANCE PLANNING

A. DATES

- 1. April 13, 2021 CIF Southern Section Council Meeting, Webinar/Teleconference, 9:00 a.m.
- 2. May 13, 2021 CIF Southern Section Executive Committee Meeting, Webinar/Teleconference, 1:00 p.m.

B. SUGGESTED AGENDA ITEMS

There were no suggested agenda items.

10. ADJOURNMENT

A. Time of Adjournment: 2:33 pm

Submitted By: Mike Middlebrook Assistant Commissioner

Approved By

Rob Wigod Commissioner of Athletics

		JTHERN SEC		
EVENT	DIVISION 1	DIVISION 2	DIVISION 3	DIVISION 4
100 Meters	Tystyn Flores Rancho Cucamonga, 10.35	Domani Jackson Mater Dei, 10.48	Max Thomas Servite, 10.51	Rodrick Pleasant Serra, 10.46
200 Meters	Malik Harness Poly/Long Beach, 21.17	Daniel Sarisky Thousand Oaks, 21.40	Max Thomas Servite, 21.44	Rodrick Pleasant Serra, 21.02
400 Meters	Phillip Jefferson Wilson/Long Beach, 48.28	Zaire Waring Culver City, 48.36	Jaden Smith St. John Bosco, 49.01	Reid Pullens Maranatha, 49.89
800 Meters	Mateo Joseph Great Oak, 1:53.58	Matthew Russell Royal, 1:53.21	Isaac Dienstag Harvard Westlake, 2:00.51	Oshea Foster La Salle, 1:54.50
1600 Meters	Arjun Vadgama Loyola, 4:12.76	Angus Fitzgerald Royal, 4:08.38	Mateo Bianchi Laguna Beach, 4:12.46	Jackson Adelman St. Margaret's, 4:18.41
3200 Meters	Zeid Hussain Beckman, 9:16.86	Liam Mapes Redlands East Vly, 9:12.53	Andrew Villapudua South Pasadena, 9:21.16	Max Sannes Big Bear, 9:18.51
110 Meter HH	Kai Graves-Blanks Upland, 14.02	Austin Hernandez Canyon/CC, 14.73	Anthony Taylor Cathedral, 14.49	Jason Canales St. Genevieve, 15.14
300 Meter IH	Phillip Jefferson Wilson/Long Beach, 37.73	Michael DeTamble Shadow Hills, 39.68	Peyton Kilheffer Brea Olinda, 38.71	Elijah Gipson Oaks Christian, 40.50
400 Meter Relay	Rancho Cucamonga 41.27	Thousand Oaks 41.82	Cathedral 42.44	Oaks Christian 41.79
1600 Meter Relay	Wilson/Long Beach 3:15.26	Thousand Oaks 3:23.69	Cathedral 3:21	La Salle 3:31.54
High Jump	Darius Hill Vista Murrieta, 6-10	Tyler Hampton Edison, 6-04	Leland Lieberg St. Francis, 6-04	
Long Jump	Marcus Monroe Ayala, 22-6/50	Dylan Fox Irvine, 22-08.50	Camryn O'Bannon St. John Bosco, 23-10	
Triple Jump	Je Stevenson Great Oak, 46-01.50	Myles Carter Northwood, 46-09.50	Camryn O'Bannon St. John Bosco, 46-01.75	
Shot Put	Cade Moran Murrieta Mesa, 59-05.50	Kienan Donovan Golden Valley, 58-06	Nikolas Iwankiw South Pasadena, 54-06	
Discus Throw	Ugonna Ikejiofor Downey, 182-07	Kienan Donovan Golden Valley, 159-10	Sulaymen Adeoye Notre Dame/SO, 164-04	
Pole Vault	Eli Gault-Crabb Burroughs/B, 16-0	Jonathan Sweeney Dana Hills, 14-08	Dominic Ramos South Pasadena, 13-06	
% - New Divisional Re		Dana Tillis, 14-00	Journa asadena, 10-00	
2021 FINAL TEAM S	TANDINGS DIVISION 1	DIVISION 2	DIVISION 3	DIVISION 4
1 2 3	Wilson/Long Beach (52) Poly/Long Beach (47) Great Oak (43)	Thousand Oaks (66) Edison (38) Mater Dei (35)	South Pasadena (72) St. John Bosco (66 Cathedral (64)	Oaks Christian (79) Ontario Christian (46) Serra (36)

Page 8 CIF-SS BULLETIN -- Fall 2021

2021 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION GIRLS TRACK & FIELD CHAMPIONS

EVENT	DIVISION 1	DIVISION 2	DIVISION 3	DIVISION 4
100 Meters	Kennedi Porter	Raykiyat Olukoju	Kymara Brodie	Jahzara Richardson
	Etiwanda, 11.82	JW North, 11.67	Oak Park, 12.13	Oaks Christian, 12.00
200 Meters	Kennedi Porter	Raykiyat Olukoju	Caroline Glessing	Jahzara Richardson
	Etiwanda, 24.39	JW North, 23.89	Corona del Mar, 24.51	Oaks Christian, 24.62
400 Meters	Aujane Luckey	Adonijah Currie	Ava McCumber Gandara	Brooklyn Courtnall
	Wilson/Long Beach, 53.94	Golden Valley, 55.64	Notre Dame/SO, 55.65	Oaks Christian, 55.66
800 Meters	Kaho Cichon	Mia Chavez	Arielle McKenzie	Audrey Suarez
	Fountain Valley, 2:10.87	Chino, 2:12.12	La Canada, 2:15.39	Mayfield, 2:12.31
1600 Meters	Mia Barnett	Mia Chavez	Arielle McKensie	Audrey Suarez
	Crescenta Valley, 4:42. 89	Chino, 5:05.01	La Canada, 4:55.06	Mayfield, 4:45.59
3200 Meters	Hannah Fredericks	Allura Markow	Kendall Saeger	Karina Anderson
	Saugus, 10:40.96	Dana Hills, 11:06.57	Santa Margarita, 10:40.46	Thacher, 10:52.03
100 Meter HH	Jade McDonald	Ayahna Bahati	Amira Hawkins	Asjah Atkinson
	Poly/Long Beach, 13.89	Culver City, 15.15	North Torrance, 14.41	St. Anthony, 14.32
300 Meter LH	Emily Waller	Breija Strredic	Madeleine Conte	Asjah Atkinson
	Woodbridge, 43.50	JW North, 45.07	Monrovia, 44.01	St. Anthony, 45.33
400 Meter Relay	Wilson/Long Beach	Golden Valley	Harvard Westlake	Oaks Christian
	46.53	47.36	48.50	47.26
1600 Meter Relay	Wilson/Long Beach 3:47.79	JW North 3:48.90	La Canada 3:58.36	Oaks Christian 3:53.74
High Jump	Zharia Taylor	Kylee Davis	Chelsea Aninyei	Mariah Kendrick
	Poly/Long Beach, 5-06	Golden Valley, 5-06	Mayfair, 5-03	Heritage Christian. 5-00
Long Jump	Kailah Mckenzie	Kylee Davis	Anna Jennings	Asjah Atkinson
	Orange Vista, 18-11.50	Golden Valley, 19-02.25	Harvard Westlake, 18-05	St. Anthony, 19-02
Triple Jump	Jade McDonald	Jada Gatlin	Chelsea Aninyei	London Lee
	Poly/Long Beach, 40-02.50	Mission Viejo, 39-00.25	Mayfair, 37-03	St. Anthony, 38-00.25
Shot Put	Cherish Washington	Sara Pettinger	Hope Gordon	Clara Mcdonald
	Lakewood, 43-01	Mission Viejo, 42-06	Notre Dame/SO, 42-10.25	Bishop Diego, 36-02.50
Discus Throw	Abby Klinge	Sara Pettinger	April Fontenette	Treasure Brown
	Trabuco Hills, 139-06	Mission Viejo, 159-00	Notre Dame/SO, 129-00	The Archer School, 120-04
Pole Vault	Paige Sommers	Gabrielle Pack	Nathalie Barnes	Tenly Kuhn
	Westlake, 14-00	Peninsula, 13-06	Santa Margarita, 11-06	Oaks Christian, 12-05
*- New Divisional Re	ecord			

2021 FINAL 1	EAM STANDINGS
DI ACE	DIVISION 4

PLACE	DIVISION 1	DIVISION 2	DIVISION 3	DIVISION 4
1	Poly/Long Beach (60)	JW North (78.5)	Harvard Westlake (93)	Oaks Christian (156.33)
2	Roosevelt (42)	Golden Valley (71)	Notre Dame/SO (70)	St. Anthony (65.33)
3	Wilson/Long Beach (38)	Mission Viejo (48)	La Canada (43) `´´	Serra (45)

2021 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION-FORD **BASEBALL PLAYOFF RESULTS**

DIVISION 1

First Round: JSerra Bye; Capistrano Valley 8, Chaminade 3; Yucaipa 15, Vista Murrieta 4; Damien 2, South Hills 0; Huntington Beach 1, Santa Margarita 0; Corona 13, Redondo Union 4; Notre Dame/SO 4, Crescenta Valley 0; Ayala 3, Beckman 2, Orange Lutheran 11, Aliso Niguel 0; Mira Costa 4, Foothill 3; La Mirada 3, West Ranch 0; Bishop Amat 7, St. Bonaventure 1; ML King 7, Servite 2; Cypress 7, Temecula Valley 2; Arcadia 7, Dana Hills 5; Harvard Westlake 9, Temescal Canyon 0.

Second Round: JSerra 4, Capistrano Valley 0; Yucaipa 9, Damien 7, Corona 4, Huntington Beach 3; Ayala 3, Notre Dame 2; Orange Lutheran 5, Mira Costa 1: Bishop Amat 8. La Mirada 2: Cypress 4. ML King 2; Harvard Westlake 4, Arcadia 2.

Quarterfinals: JSerra 7, Yucaipa 1; Ayala 7, Corona 3; Orange Lutheran 2, Bishop Amat 1; Harvard Westlake 11, Cypress 4.

Semifinals: JSerra 11, Ayala 7; Harvard Westlake 3. Orange Lutheran 2.

Final: Harvard Westlake 3, JSerra 0.

DIVISION 2

Wild Card: Moorpark 11, Serra 2.

First Round: Thousand Oaks 6, Moorpark 0; Mission Viejo 8, Marina 3; Maranatha 8, Dos Pueblos 5; San Dimas 10, Santa Fe 1; Los Alamitos 5, Pacifica/GG 3; El Dorado 9, Paloma Valley 1; Bonita 3; La Quinta/LQ 0; Ocean View 5, Simi Valley 4; Yorba Linda 7, Villa Park 1; Alemany 3, Rio Mesa 3, Camarillo 2, La Canada 0, Corona del Mar 4, Northview 3; Quartz Hill 7, Oak Hills 6; Trabuco Hills 13, Canyon Springs 1; Gahr 6, Poly/Long Beach 2; Sierra Cnayon 1, Summit 0. Second Round: Thousand Oaks 6, Mission Viejo 2; San Dimas 6, Maranatha 5; Los Alamitos 2, Bonita 3, Ocean View 0; Yorba Linda 2, Alemany 1; Camarillo 6, Corona del Mar 3; Trabcuo Hills 16, Quartz Hill 4: Sierra Canvon 10. Gahr 1.

Quarterfinals: Thousand Oaks 12, San Dimas 1; Bonita 7, Los Alamitos 4; Camarillo 6, Yorba Linda 5; Trabcuo Hills 2, Sierra Canyon 0.

Semifinals: Thousand Oaks 10, Bonita 3; Trabuco Hills 3, Camarillo 1.

Final: Thousand Oaks 3, Trabuco Hills 2.

DIVISION 3

First Round: Hart Bye; Cerritos Bye; Lakewood 10, Los Osos 3; Calabasas 7, Poly/Pasadena 0; Torrance Bye, Millikan 6, Mary Star of the Sea 1; Redlands East Valley 9, Carter 3; Saugus 4, Santa Barbara 2; Chino Hills 6, Irvine 2; Fountain Valley 6, Don Lugo 5; Palos Verdes 7, West Torrance 5; Sonora Bye; Ontario Christian 10, La Salle 7; Arlington 8, Tahquitz 6; Capistrano Valley Christian 9, Grand Terrace 0; Warren Bye.

Second Round: Hart 5, Cerritos 2; Calabasas 4, Lakewood 1; Millikan 3, Torrance 0; Saugus 3, Redlands East Valley 1; Fountain Valley 3, Chino Hills 2, Palos Verdes 6, Sonora 3, Arlington 9, Ontario Christian 1; Capistrano Valley Christian 8. Warren 5.

Quarterfinals: Hart 3, Calabasas 2; Millikan 0, Saugus 0; Palos Verdes 2, Fountain Valley 1; Arlington 6, Capistrano Valley Christian 5.

Semifinals: Millikan 2, Hart 1; Arlington 7, Palos Verdes 6.

Final: Millikan 2, Arlington 0.

DIVISION 4

First Round: Murrieta Mesa 5, California 0; Woodcrest Christian 4, Xavier Prep 3; Monrovia 7, Alhambra 0; Grace Brethren 16, Village Christian 1; La Sierra 6, Culver City 3; Rancho Cucamonga

7, El Modena 2; Kaiser 3, Valley View 0; Downey 1, Westlake 0; Royal 9, Nogales 1; Montebello 5, El RAncho 1, Charter Oak 8, Los Altos 5, Woodbridge 13, Fullerton 0; Centennial/Corona 10, Loara 1; Heritage 3, Segerstrom 1; La Serna 5, Salesian 0; Paraclete 13, Oxnard 0.

Second Round: Murrieta Mesa 15, Woodcrest Christian 3; Monrovia 3, Garce Brethren 0; Rancho Cucamonga 5, La Sierra 4; Downey 4, Kaiser 3; Royal 11, Montebello 3; Charter Oak 3, Woodbridge 2; Heritage 7, Centennial 6; Paraclete 6, La Serna 3.

Quarterfinals: Murrieta Mesa 6, Monrovia 2; RAncho Cucamonga 4, Downey 0; Royal 3, Charter Oak 2; Paraclete 3, Heritage 0.

Semifinals: Rancho Cucamonga 2, Murrieta Mesa 0; Royal 4, Paraclete 1.

Final: Royal 3, Rancho Cucamonga 2.

2021 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION FORD BASEBALL TEAM CHAMPIONS

> **DIVISION 1** Harvard Westlake **DIVISION 2**

Thousand Oaks

DIVISION 3

Millikan **DIVISION 4**

Royal

DIVISION 5

Citrus Valley

DIVISION 6

La Habra **DIVISION 7**

Lancaster

DIVISION 5

Wild Card Round: Claremont 8, Bishop Diego 5; Laguna Hills 2, Bellfower 0; Crean Lutheran 1, Rio Hondo Prep 0; Burroughs/Burbank 5, Arroyo 1; Cajon 3, Shadow Hills 2; Serrano 9, Silverado 8. First Round: Citrus Valley 16, St. Magaret's 6; Highland 9, Santa Paula 8, San Marcos 6, Claremont 4; Sultana 22, Orange Vista 6; Laguna Hills 3, Citrus Hill 2; Walnut 7, Garey 0; St. Anthony 4, Oxford Academy 2; Cresn Lutheran 13, Century 4; Malibu 5, Burroughs/Burbank 2; Savanna 6, Indio 4; Schurr 10, Pomona 9; Cajon 12, Adelanto 8; Hemet 4, Serrano 1; Burbank 11, Sierra Vista 3; Flintridge Prep 8, Ventura 6; North Torrance 6, Mayfair 5.

Second Round: Citrus Valley 10, Highland 1; Sultana 5, San Marcos 4, Laguna Hills 2, Walnut 1; Cresn Lutheran 15, St. Anthony 0; Malibu 10, Savanna 2; Cajon 5, Schurr 3; Hemet 4, Burbank 2; North Torrance 10, Flintridge Prep 6.

Quarterfinals: Citrus Valley 7, Sultana 3 Laguna Hills 4, Crean Lutheran 2; Cajon 4, Malibu 3; North Torrance 6, Hemet 4.

Semifinals: Citrus Valley 14, Laguna Hills 13;

Cajon 6, North Torrance 5. Final: Citrus Valley 6, Cajon 2.

DIVISION 6

First Round: Aquinas 2, Chaffey 1; Orange 3, La Quinta/W 1; de Toledo 1, Knight 0; Buena 3, Foothill Technology 1; Elsinore 1, Bloomington 0; Ontario 23, Excelsior Charter 2; South pasadena 10, Jurupa Valley 3; Viewpoint 5, Trinity Classcial Academy 1; Ramona 3, University Prep 0; Calvary Chapel/Santa Ana 7, Anaheim 5; Marshall 6, West Valley 3; Barstow 12, Valley Christian/Cerritos 6; Linfield Christian 6, Colton 4; Carpinteria 3, Beverly Hills 2; Bishop Montgomery 9, Santa Ana 0; La Habra 17, Rim of the World 1.

Second Round: Aguinas 10. Orange 0: Buena 10, de Toledo 0; Elsinore 8, Ontario 6; South Pasadena 1, Viewpoint 0; CValvary Chapel 2, Ramona 1; Barstow 9, Marshall 6; Linfield Christian 2, Carpinteria 1; La Habra 5, Bishop Montgomery 1. Quarterfinals: Aquinas 1, Buena 0; Elsinore 5, South Pasadena 3: Barstow 6. Calvary Chapel 4; La Habra 11, Linfield Christian 1.

Semifinals: Elsinore 2, Aquinas 1; La Habra 14, Barstow 3.

Final: La Habra 8, Elsinore 3.

DIVISION 7

First Round: Hesperia Christian Bye; Santa Clarita Christian 4, Cornerstone Christian/Wildomar 0; Temecula Prep 8, Los Amigos 5; Lutheran/ La Verne 3, Pioneer 0; Indian Springs 9; Desert Hot Springs 4; Arroyo Valley 22, Cobalt Institute 0; Milken Community 6, Wiseburn DaVinci 4; Desert Christian/Lancaster 10, Villanova Prep 9; Tarbut V;Torah 9, Banning 4; Pacifica Christian/Santa Monica 5, Coast Union 1, Lancastor 10, Ojai Valley 2; Gabrielino 14, Acade. Careers/Exploration 0; Western Christian 5, Lennox Academy 1; Verbum Dei 5, Hawthorne 2; Santa Rosa Academy 8, Desert Mirage 1; Vasquez 16, Mountain View 5. Second Round: Hesperia Christian 14, Santa Clarita Chr 7; Temecula Prep 4, Lutheran 3; Arroyo Valley 19, Indian Springs 6; Milken Comm. 9, Desert Christian 2; Tarbut V'Toah 7, Pacifica Christian 0; Lancaster 5, Gabrielino 4; Western Christian 12, Verbum Dei 2, Vasquez 6, Santa Rosa Acad. 2.

Quarterfinals: Hesperia Christian 9, Temecula Prep 2; Arroyo Valley 13, Milken Comm. 5; Lancaster 12, Tarbur V'Torah 3; Western Christian 16, Vasquez 2.

Semifinals: Arroyo Valley 3, Hesperia Chrisitan 0; Lancaster 13, Western Christian 3.

Final: Lancaster 3, Arroyo Valley 2.

Page 10 CIF-SS BULLETIN -- Fall 2021

2021 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION FORD SOFTBALL PLAYOFF RESULTS

DIVISION 1

First Round: Norco 11, Aliso Niguel 0; Orange Lutheran 7, California 2; Los Alamitos 14, El Modena 3; La Mirada 9, Cypress 5; Crescenta Valley 5, Royal 0; Murrieta Mesa 8, Valley View 0; La Serna 13, Valencia/Valencia 5; Esperanza 7, Newbury Park 3; Pacifica/Garden Grove 3, Maringa 2; Vista Murrieta 4, Sonora 1; Ayala 3, Santa Margarita 0; Roosevelt 12, Dana Hills 1; Chino Hills 2, Santiago/Corona 0; South Torrance 7, Saugus 4; Mater Dei 6, Gahr 3; Huntington Beach 3, Grat Oak 1.

Second Round: Norco 10, Orange Lutheran 0; Los Alamitos 5, La Mirada 0; Murrieta Mesa 1,Crescenta Valley 0; Esperanza 13, La Serna 0; Pacifica 5, Vista Murrieta 3; Roosevelt 4, Ayala 0; Chino Hills 10, South Torrance 0; Mater Dei3, Huntington Beach 2.

Quarterfinals: Norco 15, Los Alamitos 1; Esperanza 5, Murrieta Mesa 2; Roosevelt 5, Pacifica 2; Chino Hills 7, Mater Dei 3.

Semifinals: Esperanza 7, Norco 2; Roosevelt 7. Chino Hills 6.

Final: Esperanza 3, Roosevelt 2.

DIVISION 2

Wild Card Round: Wilson/Long Beach 8, Kennedy 4; Diamond Bar 3, San Clemente 2.

First Round: Camarillo 11, Wilson 1; La Habra 12, El Dorado 1; Poly/Riverside 17, Palm Deser 0; Rio Mesa 2, Santa Fe 0; San Dimas 8, Oaks Christian 6; Warren 9, Mission Viejo 1; Glendora 3, Los Altos 1; Upland 5, Yucaipa 3; Westlake 12, Buena Park 0; South Hills 13, Lakewood 8; Grand Terrace 11, Torrance 9; Etiwanda 3, Beaumont 2; Downey 5, Chaminade 0; Diamond Ranch 2, Simi Valley 1; St. Paula 2, Godinez 1; Villa Park 4, Diamond Bar 0.

Quarterfinals: Camarillo 2, La Habra 0; Poly 4, Rio Mesa 2; San Dimas 3, Warren 2; Upland 8, Glendora 2; Westlake 5, South Hills 4; Grand Terrace 8, Etiwanda 5; Downey 9, Diamond Ranch 1; Villa Park 6, St. Paul 0.

Semifinals: Upland 3, Camarillo 2; Villa Park 7, Westlake 4.

Final: Upland 1, Villa Park 0.

DIVISION 3

Wild Card: St. Anthony 5, Woodbridge 1; Bonita 3, Paloma Valley 2; Mira Costa 11, Chaffey 3; Charter Oak 9, Village Christian 0

First Round: Whittier Christian 1, St.Anthony 0; Highland 2, Santa Paula 0; Chino 2, Millikan 1; Cerritos 9, Patriot 3; North Torrance 4, Irvine 0; Culver City 14, Grace Brethren 1; Sultana 8, La Quinta/La Quitna 5, Louisville 4, Bonita 3; Ramona 10, Mira Costa 0; Beckman 10, Mayfair 0; Arcadia 14, Bishop Amat 4; Aquinas 10, South El Monte 0; Quartz Hill 7, Dos Pueblos 2; Redondo Union 7, Tesoro 6; Don Lugo 2, Hart 1; Charter Oak 3, Sierra Canyon 2.

Second Round: Whittier Christian 10, Highland 1; Cerritos 12, Chino 1; Culver City 2, North Torrance 1; Sultana 2, Louisville 1; Beckman 9, Ramona 1; Arcadia 4, Aquinas 3; Redondo Union 12, Quartz Hill 6; Don lugo 7, Charter Oak 3.

Quarterfinals: Cerritos 4, Whittier Christian 3; Sultana 12, Culver City 8; Beckman 5, Arcadia 0; REdondo Union 7, Don Lugo 5.

Semifinals: Sultana 4, Cerritos 3; Redondo Union 3, Beckman 2.

Final: Sultana 7, Redondo Union 4.

DIVISION

First Round: Notre Dame/Sherman Oaks 9, Paraclete 0; Summit 10, Sierra Vista 0; Temple City 5, Burroughs/Burbank 4; Hemet 33, West Valley 2; Sunny Hills 10, Oak Hills 3; Calvary Chapel/Santa Ana 5, Nordhoff 1; Newport Harbor 10, Santiago/Garden Grove 0;Segerstrom 24, Banning 0; Arlington 8, Artesia 6; La Canada 10, Flintridge Sacred Heart 1; Oxnard 3, Garey 0; Temescal Canyon 13, Laguna Hills 3; Citrus Valley 10, Silverado 1; Coachella Valley 8, Palm Springs 7; Poly/Long Beach 5, Anaheim 0; Rosary Academy 17, Loara 0.

Second Round: Summit 6, Notre Dame 2; Hemet 5, Temple City 4; Sunny Hills 16, Calvary Chapel 1; Segerstrom 4, Newport Harbor 3; Arlington 8, La Canada 6; Oxnard 3, Temescal Canyon 2; Citrus Valley, 4, Coachella Valley 0; Rosary Acad. 5, Poly 1.

2021 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION FORD SOFTBALL TEAM CHAMPIONS

DIVISION 1

Esperanza

DIVISION 2

Upland

DIVISION 3

Sultana

DIVISION 4

Hemet

DIVISION 5

Western Christian

DIVISION 6

St. Bonaventure

DIVISION 7

St. Monica Catholic

Quarterfinals: Hemet 14, Summit 6; Segerstrom 5, Sunny Hills 2; Oxnard 8, Arlington 0; Rosary 5, Citrus Valley 1.

Semifinals: Hemet 3, Segerstom 1; Rosary Acad. 2. Oxnard 1.

Final: Rosary Academy 11, Hemet 1.

DIVISION 5

First Round: Western Christian Bye; JW North 11, Barstow; Colton 14, Jurupa Hills 1; Canyon Springs 9, San Jacinto 7; Santa Clara 1, El Monte 0; Burbank, Coast Union Forfeit; Fillmore 14, Norwalk 4; Heritage Christian 10, Bell Gardens 0; Schurr 15, San Marino 6; San Marcos 7, Mayfield 0; Carter 4, Fountain Valley 6; University Prep 15, Knight 5; Ocean View 15, Savanna 1; Apple Valley 21, Nuview Bridge 0; Capistrano Valley 22, La Quinta/Westminster 0.

Second Round: Western Christian, 14, JW North 4; Colton 7, Canyon Springs 3; Santa Clara 7, Burbank 3; Heritage Christian 9, Fillmore 4; San Marcos 2, Schurr 0; University Prep 7, Carter 4; Ocean View 13, Ontario Christian 2; Capistrano Valley 12, Apple Valley 2.

Quarterfinals: Western Chrsitian 3, Colton 0; Heritage Chrstian 2, Santa Clara 1; SAn Marcos 17, University Prep 3; Ocean View 3, Capistrano Vallev 1.

Semifinals: Western Christian 3, Heritage Christian 2; Ocean View 1, San Marcos 1. Final: Ocean View 2, Western Christian 0.

DIVISION 6

First Round: St. Bonaventure 10, Cantwell Sacred Heart 0; Sacred Heart LA 3, Pioneer 2; Lancaster 6, Vasquez 3; Twentynine Palms 11, Edgewood 5; Alhambra 17, Bishop Conaty Loretto 0; Rancho Alamitos 14, Costa Mesa 4, Rancho Alamitos 14; Calvary Chapel/D 14, Hawthorne 5; Arroyo 8, Arrowhead Christian 0; Lompoc 10, St. Genevieve 2; Faith Baptist 13, United Christian Academy 8; Bloomington 3, Eisenhower 0; Rio Hondo Prep 8, Nogales 0; Azusa 5, Indio 4; Victor Valley 18, Beverly Hills 1; Monrovia 3, San Jacinto Valley 1; Orange Vista 9, Gabrielino 3.

Second Round: St. Bonavenutre 14, Sacred Heart/LA 0; Lancaster 3, Twentynine Palms 2; Alhambra 9, Rancho Alamitos 4; Arroyo 15, Calvary Chapel 1; Lompoc 19, Faith Baptist 0; Rio Hondo Prep 2, Bloomington 1; Azusa 10, Victor Valley 5; Orange Vista 3, Monrovia 1.

Quarterfinals: At. Bonaventure 9, Lancaster 0; Alhambra 2, Arroyo 1; Lompoc 15, Rio Hondo Prep 1: Orange Vista 3. Azusa 2.

Semifinals: St. Bonaventure 2, Alhambra 0; Orange Vista 6. Lompoc 0.

Final: St. Bonaventure 4, Orange Vista 2.

DIVISION 7

First Round: Southlands Christian Bye; Lennox Academy Bye; St. Monica Catholi Bye; Academy Career/Explor. 12, Perris 3; Alverno Heights Bye; Bethel Christian/Riverside, Hesperia Christian; Magnolia 15, Leuzinger 4; Glenn 14, Shandon 0; Lakeside 20, Pomona 1; Orangewood Academy 10, Santa Ana 7; Riverside Prep 9, Hamilton 0; Viewpoint 3, Desert Christian/Lancaster 0; Cobalt Institue Bye; Wiseburn Da Vinci Bye; Rim of the World Bye; Providence/Burbank 11, Acad/Acad. Excel 1.

Second Round: Southlands Christian 8, Lennox Academy 1; St. Monica Catholic 16, Acad, Career/ Explor. 6; Alverno Heights 12, Bethel Christian 5; Glenn 10, Magnolia 0; Lakeside 11, Orangewood Acad. 1; Viewpoint 8, Riverside Prep; Cobalt Inst. 11, Wiseburn Da Vinci; Providence/B 11, Rim of the World

Quarterfinals: St. Monica Catholic 16, Southlands Christian 8; Alverno Heights 8, Glenn 4; Lakeside 7, Viewpoint 6; Providence 17, Colbalt Inst 6

Semifinals: St. Monica Catholic 8, Alverno Heights 4; Lakeside 11, Providence 4.

Final: Lakeside 14, St. Monica Catholic 0.

2020-21 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION - FORD BOYS SOCCER PLAYOFF RESULTS

DIVISION 1

First Round: Cathedral Bye; Newport Harbor 2, Millikan 0; Mira Costa 2, Santa Margarita 1; Los Alamitos 0, San Clemente 0 (6-5PK); North Torrance 4, Notre Dame/SO 2; Santa Ana Valley 2, Tesoro 0; Godinez 6, Paramount 1; JSerra 4, University 0; Loyola 8, Santa Ana 0; Santa Barbara 2, Palos Verdes 1; Edison 2, Mater Dei 1; Capistrano Valley 3, Century 0; Downey 2, Harvard Westlake 1; Anaheim 3, Mission Viejo 2; Poly/LB 3, Channel Islands 2; Servite Bye.

Second Round: Cathedral 3, Millikan 0; Mira Costa 1, Los Alamitos 0; Santa Ana Valley 6, North Torrance 5; Godinez 3, JSerra 1; Loyola 2, Santa Barbara 1; Capistrano Valley 3, Edison 0; Downey 2, Anaheim 1; Servite 2. Polv/LB 0.

Quarterfinals: Mira Costa 2, Cathedral 1; Godinez 2, Santa Ana Valley 0; Loyola 2, Capistrano Valley 1; Servite 2, Downey 0.

Semifinals: Mira Costa 6, Godinez 0; Loyola 1, Servite 0.

Final: Mira Costa 1, Loyola 0.

DIVISION 2

First Round: Valencia/Placentia Bye; Pacifica/Oxnard 1, Dos Pueblos 0; Warren 2, Woodbridge 1; St. Francis 1, El Dorado 0; Aliso Niguel 2, Laguna Beach 0; Arlington 3, Redlands East Valley 0; Norwalk 3, Saddleback 0; San Marcos 3, Oxnard 0; Santiago/Garden Grove Bew; Hart 1, Lakewood 0; Camarillo 3, Tustin 4; Huntington Beach 5, Estancia 1; Fullerton 3, Bellflower 1; Foothill 2, Wilson/LB 1; Bell Gardens 4, Katella 0; Santiago/Corona Bye. Second Round: Valencia 2, Pacifica 0; St. Francis 3, Warren 0; Aliso Niguel 3, Arlington 1; Norwalk 5, San Marcos 4; Hart 3, Santiago/GG 0; Huntington Beach 1, Tustin 0; Fullerton 3, Foothill 1; Santiago /C 3, Bell Gardens 1. Quarterfinals: Valencia 1, St. Francis 0; Aliso Niguel 1, Valencia 1 (4-3)

PK); Hart 2, Huntington Beach 1; Santiago 2, Fullerton 0. **Semifinals:** Aliso Niguel 1, Valencia 1 (4-3 PK); Santiago 1, Hart 0.

Final: Aliso Niguel 2, Santiago/Corona 0.

DIVISION 3

First Round: Norte Vista Bye; Westminster 3, Esperanza 0; Westlake 1, Oak Park 0; La Mirada 2, Northwood 1; Sonora 2, California 1; West Torrance 3, Hueneme 0; Buena 4, Leuzinger 0; Montebello 3, Canyon/Anaheim 0; Villa Park 4, Santa Fe 1; Oaks Christian 3, Los Amigos 1; Beckman 3, Schurr 2; Valley View 3, Corona 0; Lynwood 2, El Rancho 0; Valencia/Valencia 3, Moorpark 0; Agoura 3, Alta Loma 1; Salesian Bye.

Second Round: Norte Vista 4, Westminster 1; La Mirada 1, Westlake 0; West Torrance 2, Sonora 1; Montebello 2, Buena 0; Villa Park 3, Oaks Christian 0; Valley View 2, Beckman 1; Lynwood 1, Valencia 0; Salesian 3, Agoura 2.

Quarterfinals: Norte Vista 2, La Mirada 1; West Torrance 1, Montebello 0; Villa Park 4, Valley View 3; Salesian 3, Lynwood 0.

Semifinals: Norte Vista 4, West Torrance 2; Salesian 2, Villa Park 1. Final: Salesian 1, Norte Vista 0.

DIVISION 4

Wild Card: Poly/Riverside 3, Claremont 1.

First Round: Desert Hot Springs 2, Poly/R 1; Beverly Hills 1, Animo Leadership 0; Cajon 4, Oak Hills 4; Arroyo Valley 5, Vista Murrieta 0; Santa Monica 3, Calabasas 1; Fillmore 3, South Torrance 1; Ganesha 2, ML King 1; Pasadena 2, Troy 1; Montclaur 3, La Serna 0; Ayala 5, Bishop Amat 1; Fontana 5, Los Osos 1; Nogales 2, Santa Paula 0; Chaparral 1, Carter 0; Desert Mirage 3, Damien 2; Roosevelt 5, Crescenta Valley 1; Palmdale 6, Sierra Vista 2.

Second Round: Desert Hot Springs 2, Beverly Hills 0; Arroyo Valley 2, Cajon 0; Santa Monica 4, Fillmore 2; Pasadena 3, Ganesha 0; Ayala 2, Montclair 1; Nogales 2, Fontana 1; Chaparral 2, Desert Mirage 1; Palmdale 2. Roosevelt 1.

Quarterfinals: Arroyo Valley 3,Desert Hot Springs 0; Santa Monica 2, Pasadena 1; Nogales 1, Ayala 0; Palmdale 2, Chaparral 1.

Semifinals: Santa Monica 3, Arroyo Valley 2; Palmdale 2, Chaparral 0. Final: Palmdale 4, Santa Monica 1.

DIVISION 5

Wild Card Round: Tahquitz 2, Silverado 1; Rancho Mirage 4, Ramona 2; Chino 2, Indio 1; Crean Lutheran 3, Rancho Alamitos 0; Diamond Bar 4, Marshall 3; Quartz Hill 2, Glendale 0; West Ranch 6, Brentwood 3; Cate 6, Hawthorne 2; Eastside 2, La Quinta/LQ; JW North 5, Coachella Valley 1.

First Round: Mountain View 4, Tahquitz 0; Grand Terrace 5, La Salle 3; Rancho Mirage 1, Murrieta Valley 0; Valley Christian/Cerritos 3, Foothill Technology 1; Palm Springs 4, Chino 0; Crean Lutheran 3, St. Margaret's 0; Upland 3, Eisenhower 0; Baldwin Park 2, Diamond Bar 1; Granite Hills 2, Quartz Hill 0; La Canada 3, Rubidoux 1; Dunn 4, West Ranch 2; Diamond RAnch 2, Sultana 1; Artesia 0, Cate 0 (5-4 PK); Eastside 2, Beaumont 1; Bloomington 3, Garey 0; Citrus Hill 1, JW North 0.

Second Round: Mountain View 2, Grand Terrace 1; Rancho Mirage 3, Valley Christian 2; Palm Springs 4, Crean Lutheran 1; Baldwin Park 2, Upland 1; La Canada 3, Granite Hills 2; Dunn 1, Diamond Ranch 0; Eastside 1, Artesia 0; Citrus Hill 3, Bloomington 1.

Quarterfinals: Mountain View 2, Rancho Mirage 1; Baldwin Park 3, Palm Springs 2; Dunn 3, La Canada 0; Citrus Hill 2, Eastside 0.

Semifinals: Baldwin Park 2, Mountain View 0; Citrus Hill 3, Dunn 2.

Final: Naldwin Park 2, Citrus Hill 1.

DIVISION 6

Wild Card Round: Northview 2, Woodcrest Christian 0; Verbum Dei 4, Burbank 1; Crossroads 2, Canyon Springs 1; Monrovia 1, Arroyo Valley 0. First Round: Northview 2, Nuview Bridge 0; Vista Del Lago 4, Fairmont Prep 0; Cornerstone Chr./Wildomar 4, Lakeside 3; Temple City 2, Los Altos 0; Poly/Pasadena 4, Verbum Dei 2; Wiseburn daVinci 4, Bassett 0; Palmdale Aerospace 2, Sage Hill 1; Linfield Christian 2, Hemet 1; Crossroads 2, South Hills 0; San Jacinto 3, Indian Springs 1; Orange Vista 8, Ontario Christian 2; Flintridge Prep 2, Adelanto 1; Aquinas 1, Pioneer 0; Arroyo 5, Heritage 2; Tarbut VTorah 2, Samueli Academy 1; Charter Oak 1, Monrovia 0.

Second Round: Vista Del Lago 2, Northview 1; Cornerstone Chr/W 2, Temple City 1; Wiesburn daVinci 3, Poly 0; Palmdale Aerospace 3, Linfield Chr. 1; Crossroads 6, San Jacinto 5; Flintridge Prep 3, Orange Vista 1; Aquinas 3, Arroyo 1; Charter Oak 4, Tarbut VTorah 0.

Quarterfinals: Cornerstone Chr. 2, Vista Del Lago 1; Wiseburn daVinci 2, Palmdale Aerospace 1; Crossroads 1, Flintridge Prep 0; Charter Oak 1, Aquinas 0.

Semifinals: Cornerstone Chr. 2, Wiseburn daVinci 1. Crossroads 1, Charter Oak 0.

Finals: Crossroads 4, Cornerstone Christian/Wildomar 1.

See BOYS SOCCER page 29.

2021 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION - FORD BOYS SOCCER CHAMPIONS

DIVISION 1

Mira Costa

DIVISION 2

Aliso Niguel

DIVISION 3

Salesian

DIVISION 4

Palmdale

DIVISION 5

Baldwin Park

DIVISION 6

Crossroads

DIVISION 7

Sierra Canyon

2020-21 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION - FORD GIRLS SOCCER PLAYOFF RESULTS

DIVISION 1

First Round: Harvard Westlake Bye; San Clemente 3, El Dorado 1; Temecula Valley 2, Wilson/LB 1; Santa Margarita 3, Cypress 0; Los Alamitos 4, Woodbridge 0; Aliso Niguel 2, Mira Costa 1; MIllikan 6, JSerra -; Santiago/ Corona 5, Canyon/Anaheim 0; Villa Park Bye; Capistrano Valley 5, Chaminade 2; University 5, Troy 0; Upland 1, San Juan Hills 1 (5-4 PK); Pacifica/GG 1, Vista Murrieta 1 (3-2 PK); Newport Harbor 3, Hart 1; Huntington Beach 2. Polv/LB 1: Mater Dei Bve.

Second Round: Harvard Westlake 3, San Clemente 0, Temecula Valley 3, Santa Margarita 1; Los Alamitos 3, Aliso Niguel 0; Santiago 4, Millkian 1; Villa Park 4, Capistrano Valley 2; Upland 2, University 1; Pacifica 1, Newport Harbor 0; Mater Dei 4, Huntington Beach 0.

Quarterfinals: Harvard Westlake 6, Temecula Valley 3; Santiago 2, Los Alamitos 0; Villa Park 1, Upland 0; Pacifica 1, Mater Dei 1 (5-4 PK). Semifinals: Harvard Westlake 4, Santiago 1, Villa Park 5, Pacifica 3. Final: Harvard Westlake 5, Villa Park 0.

DIVISION 2

First Round: Etiwanda 2, Thousand Oaks 0; West Ranch 1, Yorba Linda 0; Claremont 4, Oak Hills 0; Mororpark 5, Notre Dame/SO 2; Roosevelt 4, Warren 0; South Torrance 2, Oaks Christian 1; Mission Viejo 2, Paloma Valley 1; Laq Mirada 1, Palos Verdes 0; Sunny Hills 2, Northwood 1; Los Osos 1, Bishop Amat 0; Saugus 4, La Serna 1; Oxnard 1, Royal 0; Brea Olinda 4, Camarillo 0; South Hills 2, Laguna Beach 1; Downey 1, Poly/Riverside 0; Redondo Union 5, Valencia/Placentia 1.

Second Round: Etiwanda 3, West Ranch 0; Claremont 3, Moorpark 0; South Torrance 2, Roosevelt 2; La Mirada 0, Mission Viejo (4-1 SO); Sunny Hills 4, Los Osos 3; Saugus 3, Oxnard 2; South Hills 2, Brea Olinda 1 (OT); Downey 1, Redondo Union 0.

Claremont 0, Etiwanda 0 (3-1 PK); La Mirada 4, South Quarterfinals: Torrance 0; Saugus 1, Sunny Hills 0; Downey 4, South Hills 1.

Semifinals: La Mirada 1, Claremont 0; Saugus 2, Downey 2 (4-3 PK).

Finals: La Mirada 2, Saugus 1.

DIVISION 3

Wild Card Round: Santa Barbara 3, Westlake 0; Chaparral 4, Serrano 2. First Round: Flintridge Prep 5, Diamond Bar 3; Alta Loma 3, Mayfair 1; Redlands EAst Valley 5, Quartz Hill 3; Bloomington 1, St. Joseph/Lakewood (4-2); La Salle 3, Murrieta Mesa 2; Buena 1, Yucaipa 0; Crescenta Valley 2, Ayala 0; Laguna Hills 2, Serrano 0; Santa Monica 4, Apple Valley 1; Knight 6, Charter Oak 2; Westlake 1, Santa Varbara 0; ML King 4, Beverly Hills

2021 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION - FORD GIRLS SOCCER CHAMPIONS **DIVISION 1**

Harvard Westlake

DIVISION 2

La Mirada

DIVISION 3

ML King

DIVISION 4

El Segundo

DIVISION 5

San Marcos

DIVISION 6

St. Bonaventure

DIVISION 7

Elsinore

0; Citrus Valley 1, Sierra Canyon 0; Marymount 2, Eastside 0; Sonora 2, Great Oak (); Bonita 2, West Torrance 1.

Second Round: Alta Loma 3, Flintridge Prep 2; Redlands East Valley 3, Bloomington; Buena 3, La Salle 2; Crescenta Valley 0, Laguna Hills 0 (3-2 PK; Santa Monica 7, Knight 1; ML King 1, Western 0; Marymount 1, Citrus Valley 0; Sonora 2, Bonita 1.

Quarterfinals: Alta Loma 2, Redlands East Valley 2 2 OT (PK); Crescenta Valley 1, Buena 0; ML King 2, Santa Monica 1; Marymount 2, Sonora 0. Semifinals: Alta Loma 2, Crescenta Valley 1; ML King 2, Marymount 0.

Final: ML King 2, Alta Loma 0.

DIVISION 4

Wild Card Round: Temple City 2, Highland 1.

First Round: San Dimas 8, Temple City 0; Ocean View 3, Rowland 1; Burroughs/Burbank 1, Patriot 1 (4-2 PK); Montclair 1, Paramount 0; Shadow Hills 1, Katella 0; Santa Ynez 3, La Canada 0; Costa Mesa 1, Viewpoint 0; Gabrielino 3, Arcadia 2; Temescal Canyon 2, Cerritos 1; West Covina 2, California 0; Wilson/Hac. Hgts. 4, Westminster 0; El Segundo 3, Granite Hills 2; St. Margaret's 2, Poly/Pasadena 1; Santa Paula 3, Pacifica. Oxnard 2; Palm Desert 3, Mayfield 2; Valley Christian/Cerritos 2, Immaculate Heart 0. Second Round: San Dimas 3, Ocean View 2; Burroughs 5, Montclair 2; Shadow Hills 1, Santa Ynez 0; Costa Mesa 2, Gabrielino 1; Temescal Canyon 1; West Covina; El Segundo 2, Wilson 1; St. Margaret's 2, Santa Paula 0; Valley Christian 2, Palm Desert 1.

Quarterfinals: San Dimas 4, Burroughs 0; Shadow Hills 1, Costa Mesa 0; El Segundo 1, Temescal Canyon 0; St. Margaret's 3, Valley Christian 0. Semifinals: San Dimas 1, Shaow Hills (4-2 PK); El Segundo 3, St. Margaret's 2.

Final: El Segundo 2, San Dimas 1.

DIVISION 5

Wild Card Round: Campbell Hall 2, Chino 0; Western Christian 2, El Dorado 1; Notre Dame Academy 1, Pasadena 0.

First Round: Coachella Valley 3, Campbell Hall 2, Sage Hill 4, Indian Springs 0; St. Genevieve 3, Anaheim 1; South Pasadena 3, Santa Ana 2; Marshall 3, Rialto 1; Don Lugo 2, Rancho Verde 0; San Marcos 4, Malibu 0; Hillcrest 3, Calvary Chapel/SA 0; Western Christian 4, University Prep 3; Santiago/Garden Grove 2. Barstow 1; Cathedral City, San Gorgonio; The Archer School 2, Arlington 0, Paraclete 3, Silverado 0, Jurupa Valley 2, Ontario Christian 1; Hueneme 7, Leuzinger 1; Tahquitz 1, Notre Dame Academy 0.

Second Round: Sage Hill 3, Coachella Valley 2; South Pasadena 2, St. Genevieve 0; Marshall 2, Don Lugo 1; San Marcos 4, Hillcrest 3; Western Christian 2, Santiago 1; The Archer School 1, Cathedral City 0; Paraclete 4, Jurupa Valley 0; Tahquitz 2, Hueneme 1.

Quarterfinals: South Pasadena 3, Sage Hill 1, San Marcos 3, Marshall 3 (PK); Western Christian 4, The Archer School 1; Paraclete 1, Tahquitz 0. Semifinals: San Marcos 1, South Pasadena 0; Paraclete 3, Western Christian 2

Final: San Marcos 1, Paraclete 0.

Wild Card Round: Citrus Hill 5, Alverno Heights 1; Artesia 2, Inglewood 0; Pomona Catholic 2, Alhambra 1; Vista Del Lago 7, Animo Leadership 1; Desert Mirage 9, Heritage Christian 1; Jurupa Hills 4, Loara 2; Grace Brethren 4, Ontario Christian 0; South El Monte 5, Perris 2; Oakwood 7, Bishop Conaty-Loretto 0.

Linfield Christian 2, Citrus Hill 1; Heritage 4, Nogales 1; First Round: Bolsa Grande 3, Artesia 0; Cate 3, Pomona Catholic 0; Vista Del Lago 2, Vasquez 0; Summit 2, Schurr 0; Ganesha 2, Western 0; Desert Mirage 5, Rim of the World 2; Palm Springs 4, Jurupa Hills 1; Wiseburn daVinci 5, Riverside Prep 3; Ramona Convent 1, Maranatha 0; Sierra Vista 1, Grace Brethren 0; Savanna 3, South El Monte 2; Montebello 3, Oxford Academy 0; St. Bonaventure 4, Nuvuew Bridge 0; Santa Ckarita Christian 4, Oakwood 0. Second Round: Linfield Christian 1, Heritage 0; Cate 1, Bolsa Grande 0; Summit 4, Vista Del Lago 2; Desert Mirage 7, Ganesha 1; Wiseburn daVinci 5, Palm Springs 4; Sierra Vista 2, Ramona Convent 1; Montebello 0, Savanna 0 (3-2 PK); St. Bonaventure 2, Santa Clarita Chr. 1.

Quarterfinals: Linfield Chr. 2, Cate 0; Desert Mirage 3, Summit 1; Wiseburn daVinci 2, Sierra Vista 1; St. Bonaventure 2, Montebello 1.

See GIRLS SOCCER page 29.

2020-21 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION - FORD BOYS BASKETBALL PLAYOFF RESULTS

OPEN DIVISION

Pool A: (First Round) Sierra Canyon 60, St. John Bosco 48; Etiwanda 85, Ribet Academy 74.

Pool A: (2nd Round) Sierra Canyon 82, Ribet Academy 70; Etiwanda 48, St. John Bosco 46.

Pool A: (3rd Round) Sierra Canyon 82, Etiwanda 76; St, John Bosco 76, Ribet Academy 66.

Pool A Results - Sierra Canyon 3-0, Etiwanda 2-1, St. John Bosco 1-2, Ribet Academy 3-0.

Pool B: (First Round) Harvard Westlake 65, Centennial/Corona 60; Damien 55, Mater Dei 51.

Pool B: (2ndRound) Centennial/Corona 86, Damien 69; Mater Dei 61, Harvard Westlake 57.

Pool B: (3rdRound) Centennial/Corona 84, Mater Dei 69; Damien 77, Harvard Westlake 72.

Pool B Results - SCentennial/Corona 201, Damien 2-1, Mater Dei 1-2, Harvard Westlake 1-2.

Final: Centennial/Corona 82, Sierra Canyon 70.

DIVISION 1

First Round: Heritage Christian Bye; Loyola 69, Canyon/Anaheim 59; Windward 79, Beverly Hills 62; St. Anthony 67, Pacifica Christian/OC 56; Santa Clarita Christian 62, Brentwood 59; JSerra 70, Mayfair 36; Rancho Christian 68, Great Oak 67; Capistrano Valley Bye; Roosevelt 59, Los Osos 44; Oak Park 64, St. Francis 56; Bishop Montgomery 41, Poly/Riverside 40; Fairmont Prep Bye; St. Bernard Bye; Oxnard 90, Valencia/Valencia 41; Villa Park 74, Pasadena 52; Chaminade 91, Bonita 65.

Second Round: Heritage Christian 81, Loyola 44; Windward 54, St. Anthony 49; JSerra 65, Santa Clarita Christian 56; Capistrano Valley 78, Rancho Christian 52; Oak Park 53, Roosevelt 44; Bishop Montgomery 66, Fairmont Prep 56; Oxnard 51, St. Bernard 60; Chaminade 85, Villa Park 76. **Quarterfinals:** Heritage Christian 64, Windward 54; Capistrano Valley 57, JSerra 50; Bishop Montgomery 63, Oak Park 60; Chaminade 72; St. Bernard 68.

Semifinals: Capistrano Valley 61, Heritage Christian 53; Chaminade 71, St. Bernard 56.

Final: Chaminade 53, Capistrano Valley 49.

DIVISION 2AA

First Round: Colony Bye; Serra 74, La Habra 60; Los Alamitos 76, Crescenta Valley 52; Los Altos Bye; Poly/Long Beach Bye; Village Christian 61, Campbell Hall 51; Westlake 55; Mira Costa 53; Orange Lutheran 66, Cerritos 52; Rolling Hills Prep Bye; Hesperia 68, Shadow Hills 51; Campton 77, Temecula Valley 47; Fountain Valley 60, Edison 52; Crossroads 83, Sonora 58; Laguna Beach 67, Cypress 46; Palos Verdes 54, Saugus 42; Santa Margarita 58, Palm Springs 53.

Second Round: Colony 63, Serra 49; Los Altos 54, Los Alamitos 52; Poly 63, Village Christian 48; Orange Lutheran 48, Westlake 43; Rolling HIlls Prep 67, Hesperia 51; Fountain Valley 60, Compton 56; Laguna Beach 49, Crossroads 34; Santa Margarita 82, Palos Verdes 63.

Quarterfinals: Los Altos 58, Colony 49; Poly 67, Orange Lutheran 49; Rolling Hills Prep 48, Fountain Valley 47; Santa Margarita 42, Laguna Beach 34. **Semifinals:** Los Altos 58, Poly 56; Rolling Hills Prep 53, Santa Margarita 42. **Final:** Rolling Hills Prep 67, Los Altos 56.

DIVISION 2A

First Round: Crean Lutheran 79, Troy 61; Silverado 55, Redlands East Valley 58; HIllcrest 61, JW North 37; Culver City 65, Simi Valley 58; Dominguez 67, West Torrance 45; La Serna 61, La Mirada 48; Aliso Niguel 66, Trabuco Hills 61; Servite 59, Yorba Linda 43; West Ranch 86; Camarillo 57; Beckman 57, La Canada 40; Agoura 78, Santa Barbara 62; San Clemente 56, Walnut 36; Cajon 65, Santiago/Corona 61; San Marcos 89, La Salle 75; Capistrano Valley Christian 76, Valley View 19.

Second Round: Crean Lutheran 56, Silverado 30; Culver City 86, HIllcrest 61; Dominguez 64, La Serna 51; Servite 71, Aliso Niguel 69; West Ranch 65, Beckman 62; Agoura 63, San Clemente 45; Murrieta Valley 62, Cajon 55; Capistrano Valley Christian 65, San Marcos 48.

Quarterfinals: Crean Lutheran 75, Culver City 57; Dominguez 69, Servite 52; Agoura 65, West Ranch 59; Murrieta Valley 92, Capistrano Valley Chr. 60. **Semifinals:** Crean Lutheran 61, Dominguez 60; Agoura 86, Murrieta Valley 72.

Final: Crean Lutheran 68, Agoura 58.

DIVISION 3AA

First Round: Foothill Bye; Brea Olinda 51, Tustin 33; Burbank 46; Montclair 44; Thousand Oaks 61, Quartz Hill 47; Maranatha 54, St. Pius X/St. Matthias 49; Price 52, Bishop Amat 47; ML King 70, San Juan Hills 63; Adelanto Bye; Valley Christian/Cerritos 72, Temescal Canyon 63; Wilson/Long Beach 45, Holy Martyrs 42; Highland 55, Covina 64; Downey 58, Valencia/Placentia 54; Eastside 62, Burroughs/Burbank 40; Lakewood 73, Lawndale 60; Schurr 54, Ventura 46; Aquinas Bye.

Second Round: Foothill 43, Brea Olinda 34; Burbank 62, Thousand Oaks 56; Maranatha 67, Price 56; ML King 88, Adelanto 53; Valley Christian 61, Wilson 51; Covina 45, Downey 44; Lakewood 71, Eastside 61; Aquinas 62, Schurr 41.

Quarterfinals: Foothill 73, Burbank 79; ML King 62, Maranatha 56; Valley Christian 62, Covina 56; Aquinas 84, Lakewood 80.

Semifinals: ML King 63, Burbank 51; Aquinas 83, Valley Christian 65. Final: Aquinas 40, ML King 39.

DIVISION 3A

First Round: Shalhevet Bye; Morningside 77, Kaiser 55; El Segundo 68, Ayala 53; Norco 64, Charter Oak 60; Marina 55, Garden Grove 46; Cabrillo/Lompoc 56, St. Bonaventure 44; Woodbridge 73, Jurupa Valley 30; St. Paul Bye; Glendora 52, San Dimas 37; Oak Hills 90, Indian Springs 71; Buena 76, Whitiier 61; Palm Desert Bye; Diamond Bar 70, Orange Vista 66; Citrus Valley 51, Summit 45; Northwood 65, Ocean View 48; Knight Bye.

Second Round: Shalhevet 68, Morningside 63; El SEgundo 71, Norco 67; Marina 63, Cabrillo 46; St. Paul 57, Woodbridge 43; Glendora 54, Oak Hills 51; Palm Desert 72, Buena 50; Citrus Valley 65, Diamond Bar 60; Knight 64, Northwood 50.

Quarterfinals: Shalhevet 67, El SEgundo 52; Maria 76, St. Paul 59; Glendora 55, Palm Desert 52; Citrus Valley 49, Knight 42.

Semifinals: Marina 76, Shalhevet 74, Glendora 55, Citrus Valley 53.

Final: Glendora 53, Marina 50.

DIVISION 4AA

First Round: Poly/Pasadena Bye; Pioneer 75, Don Lugo 71; South Pasadena 54, St. Genevieve 51; South El Monte 64, California 46; Elsinore 70, Moorpark 64; San Marino 61, Artesia 53; Burroughs/Ridgecrest 74, Arrowhead Christian 59; Orangewood Academy Bye; Wiseburn DaVinci 71; Bell Gardens 67; Santa Clara 62, Pomona 56; Arcadia 68, Fairmont SJC 66; Pacifica/Garden Grove 48, Santiago/Garden Grove 41; San Bernardino 58, Rowland 45; Paramount 54, Flintridge Prep 45; Banning 61, Palmdale 57; Victor Valley 67, Ontario Christian 67.

Second Round: Poly 71, Pioneer 30; South El Monte 70, South Pasadena 66; Elsinore 74, San Marino 72; Orangewood Acad. 72, Burroughs 40; Wiseburn DaVinci 59, Santa Clara 52; Arcadia 57, Pacifica 51; Paramount 54, San Bernardino 51; Victor Valley 61, Banning 59.

Quarterfinals: Poly 67, South El Monte 27; Elsinore 49, Orangewood Acad, 46; Arcadia 65, Wiseburn DaVinci 64; Paramount 74, Victor Valley 59. Semifinals: Poly 62, Elsinore 43; Arcadia 64, Paramount 60.

Final: Poly/Pasadena 63, Arcadia 54.

DIVISION 4A

First Round: Linfield Christian 70, de Toledo 42; Bethel Christian/Riverside 48, Indio 47; Chino 70, Bassett 46; San Jacinto 58, Hemet 48; Jurupa Hills 75, Whittier Christian 71; Milken Community 63, Coastal Christian 40; Lakeside 108, Nogales 32; Twentynine Palms 54, Ramona 32; Pilibos 58, Alhambra 51; Trinity Classical Academy 65, Beacon Hill 59; Arlington 74, Cathedral City 49; Sage Hill 74, Newroads 50; Rio Mesa 60, Bishop Diego 57; West Covina 49, Workman 36; West Valley 69, Verbum Dei 67; Gabrielino Bye. Second Round: Linfield Christian 90, Bethel Chr./R 45; Chino 51, San Jacinto 39; Milken Comm. 68, Jurupa Hills 64; Lakeside 91, Twentynine Palms 89; Pilibos 61, Trinity Classical 49; Arlington 58, Sage Hill 50; Rio Mesa 59, West Covina 34; West Valley 70, Gabrielino 57.

Quarterfinals: Linfield Christian 68, CHino 55; Milken Comm. 65, Lakeside 50; Pilibos 69, Arlington 58; Rio Mesa 51, West Valley 32.

Semifinals: Linfield Christian 55, Milken Comm. 33; Pilibos 60, Rio Mesa 55.

Final: Linfield Christian 51, Pilibos 43.

Page 14 CIF-SS BULLETIN -- Fall 2021

BOYS BASKETBALL RESULTS

(Continued)

DIVISION 5AA

First Round: Calvary Chapel/Santa Ana Bye; Villanova Prep 77, Calvary Baptist 47; Moreno Valley Bye; Sierra Vista Bye; Western Bye; Canyon Springs 81, Big Bear 79; Santa Ana 65, California Military 32; AGBU/Canoga Park Bye

El Monte 78, Geffen Academy 35; Rancho Alamitos 58, Anaheim 43; Hawthorne 75, Katella 33; Costa Mesa 67, St. Monica Academy 61; Santa Rosa Academy Bye; Nordhoff 79, Savanna 33; Bolsa Grande 51, Mountain View 49; Valley Torah Bye.

Second Round: Calvary Chapel 49, Villanova Prep 40; Moreno Valley 51, Sierra Vista 40; Western 61, Canyon Springs 55; AGBU 48, Santa Ana 42; El Monte 49, Rancho Alamitos 33; Costa Mesa 69, Hawthorne 55; Nordhoff 41, Santa Rosa Acad. 33; Valley Torah 74, Bolsa Grande 44.

Quarterfinals: Calvary Chapel 59, Moreno Valley 58; AGBU 76, Western 29; Costa Mesa 67, El Monte 61; Valley Torah 71, Nordhoff 58.

Semifinals: Calvary Chael 43, AGBU 40; Costa Mesa 60, Valley Torah 58. Final: Calvary Chapel/Santa Ana 64, Costa Mesa 55.

DIVISION 5A.

First Round: Hillcrest Christian/Thousand Oaks 49, Orange 78; Desert Hot Springs 62, Calvary Chapel/Downey 33; Don Bosco Tech 53, Rim of the World 36; Edgewood 61, Hueneme 46; Acaciawood Academy 63, Crossroads Christian 56; Faith Baptist 68, Eastside Christian 22; Webb 40, Valley Christian/Santa Maria 40; Malibu Bye.

Quarterfinals: Desert Hot Springs 49, Orange 46; Edgewood 61, Don Bosco Tech 58; Faith Baptist 57, Acaciawood Academy 22; Malibu 37, Webb 34. **Semifinals:** Desert Hot Springs 51, Edgwood 59; Faith Baptist 50, Malibu 38. **Final: Faith Baptist 50, Desert Hot Springs 40.**

2021 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION FORD BOYS BASKETBALL CHAMPIONS

OPEN DIVISION Centennial/Corona

DIVISION 1Chaminade

DIVSION 2AARolling Hills Prep

DIVISION 2ACrean Lutheran

DIVISION 3AAAquinas

DIVISION 3AGlendora

DIVISION 4AAPoly/Pasadena

DIVISION 4ALinfield Christian

DIVISION 5AACalvary Chapel/Santa Ana

DIVISION 5AFaith Baptist

2020-21 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION - FORD GIRLS BASKETBALL PLAYOFF RESULTS

OPEN DIVISION

Pool A: (First Round) Centennial/Corona 100, West Torrance 68; Windward 63, Orangewood Academy 49.

Pool A: (2nd Round) Centennial 97, Windward 71; West Torrance 61, Orangewood Academy 56.

Pool A: (3rd Round) Centennial 92, Orangewood Academy 54; Windward 76, West Torrance 58.

Pool A Results: Centennial/Corona 3-0, Windward 2-1, West Torrance 1-2, Orangewood Academy 0-3.

Pool B: (First Round) Mater Dei 65, Etiwanda 56; Harvard Westlake 80, Lynwood 54.

Pool B: (2ndRound) Mater Dei 78, Lynwood 70; Harvard Westlake 61, Etiwanda 51.

Pool B: (3rdRound) Mater Dei 61, Harvard Westlake 56; Etiwanda 72, Lynwood 71.

Pool B Results: Mater Dei 3-0, Harvard Westlake 2-1, Etiwanda 1-2, Lynwood 0-3.

Final: Mater Dei 83, Centennial/Corona 80.

DIVISION 1

First Round: Poly/Long Beach Bye; Peninsula 71, Brentwood 54; Camarillo 60, Ventura 30; Bishop Montgomery 69, Huntington Beach 26; Fairmont Prep 60, Valley View 43; Chaminade 62, Foothill 40; St. Anthony 71, Rolling Hills Prep 57; Roosevelt 68, Flintridge Prep 45; Sierra Canyon 55, Wilson/Long Beach 36; ML King 61, Saugus 47; Esperanza 57, San Clemente 24; Serra 57, North Torrance 47; Troy 69, St. Paul 45; Aliso Niguel 79; Pasadena 63, Redondo Union 46; Rosary Academy 77, Los Altos 39. Second Round: Poly 63, Peninsula 40; Bishop Montgomery 73, Camarillo 72; Fairmont Prep 55, Chaminade 46; Roosevelt 82, St. Anthony 64; Sierra Canyon 41, ML King 30; Esperanza 63, Serra 62; Aliso Niguel 51, Troy 44; Rosary Academy 70, Pasadena 55.

Quarterfinals: Poly 69, Bishop Montgomery 47; Fairmont Prep 52, Roosevelt 46; Esperanza 65, Sierra Canyon 64; Rosary Academy 84, Aliso Niguel 65.

Semifinals: Poly 66, Fairmont Prep 41; Esperanza 61, Rosary Academy 56. Final: Poly/Long Beach 80, Esperanza 52.

DIVISION 2AA

First Round: Alemany Bye; Oxnard 77, Santa Fe 33; Santa Barbara 69, Mira Costa 43; Crean Lutheran 66, Cantwell Sacred Heart 49; Brea Olinda 54, Glendora 44; Valencia/Valencia 41, Yucaipa 25; Tesoro 54, Corona del Mar 42; Leuzinger 59, Orange Lutheran 49; Tustin 56, San Juan Hills 24; Downey 53, Mark Keppel 47; Burroughs/Burbank 55, Whittier Christian 45; Murrieta Mesa 53, Rancho Verde 37; Bonita 49, Village Christian 44; St. Mary's Academy 60, Crescenta Valley 57; Cajon 58, Vista Murrieta 35; Viewpoint Bye.

Second Round: Alemany 72, Oxnard 62; Crean Lutheran 55, Santa Barbara 53; Valencia 46, Brea Olinda 16; Leuzinger 60, Tesoro 59; Downey 53, Tustin 45; Burroughs 42, Murrieta Mesa 32; Bonita 58, St. Mary's Academy 31; Cajon 51, Viewpoint 46.

Quarterfinals: Alemany 59, Crean Lutheran 48; Leuzinger 56, Valencia 43; Burroughs 49, Downey 47; Cajon 47, Bonita 46.

Semifinals: Alemany 74, Leuzinger 57; Cajon 69, Burroughs 59.

Final: Alemany 57, Cajon 48.

DIVISION 2A

First Round: Sorona Bye; Mayfair Bye; Woodbridge 57, La Salle 47; West Covina 60, Twentynine Palms 43; Eisenhower Bye; Garden Grove Bye; Pacifica/Oxnard 53, Northview 49; Chino Hills 57; Arcadia 34; Westlake Bye; Summit 61, Sunny Hills 60; Walnut Bye; Covina Bye; Glendale 50, Royal 43; La Serna Bye; Villa Park 56, Canyon/Canyon Country 50; Paloma Valley Bye.

Second Round: Sonora 49, Mayfari 41; Woodbridge 56, West Covina 48; Eisenhower 75, Garden Grove 49; Chino Hills 53, Pacficia 34; Westlake 75, Summit 35; Walnut 43, Covina 30; La Serna 42, Glendale 30; Paloma Valley 54, Villa Park 30.

Quarterfinals: Sonora 44, Woodbridge 28; Eisenhower 54, Chino Hills 41; Westlake 70, Walnut 43; Paloma Valley 52, La Serna 35.

Semifinals: Eisenhower 78, Sonora 66; Paloma Valley 61, Westlake 45.

Final: Eisenhower 75, Paloma Valley 53.

DIVISION 3AA

First Round: Ontario Christian Bye; Hesperia 56, Victor Valley 20; Pioneer 60, El Segundo 44; Xavier Prep 68, Don Lugo 18; Chaparral 38, Oak Hills 33; Beckman 65, Cypress 58; La Canada 64, Hart 54; Yucca Valley Bye; La Quinta/La Quinta Bye; Torrance 56, Patriot 49; Portola 76, Cerritos 59; Lancaster Bye; Burroughs/Ridgecrest Bye; Segerstrom 53, Notre Dame/Sherman Oaks 52; Paramount 56, Chino 52; Sage Hill 61, Temescal Canyon 26.

Second Round: Ontario Christian 75, Hesperia 50; Xavier Prep 77, Pioneer 51; Chaparral 64, Beckman 40; Yucca Valley 63, La Canada 53; Torrance 54, La Quinta 53; Lancaster 52, Portola 39; Burroughs 60, Segerstrom 31; Sage Hill 67, Paramount 46.

Quarterfinals: Ontario Christian 60, Xavier Prep 50; Chaparral 53, Yucca Valley 42; La Quinta 50, Lancaster 45; Sage Hill 49, Burroughs 26. **Semifinals:** Ontario Christian 62, Chaparral 43; Sage Hill 58, La Quinta 43. **Final: Sage Hill 62, Ontario Christian 56.**

DIVISION 3A

First Round: Highland Bye; Claremont 49, San Jacinto 36; San Dimas 55; Schurr 32; California 52, Westminster 40; Beaumont 60, Notre Dame/R 34; POly/Pasadena 43, Santa Clara 40; South Pasadena 64, Fountain Valley 50; Heritage Christian Bye; Anaheim Bye; Valley Christian/Cerritos 54, Bell Gardens 30; Montclair 50, Los Alamitos 38; Upland 49, El Toro 29; Hillcrest 56, Bassett 26; Ayala 53, Whitney 42; Edison 54, Knight 20; Orange Vista Bye.

Second Round: Claremont 34, HIghland 33; San Dimas 49, California 48; Beaumont 48, Poly 38; South Pasadena 56, Heritage Christian 45; Valley Christian 52, Anaheim 46; Upland 46, Montclair 36; Ayala 61, Hillcrest 30; Orange Vista 48, Edison 28.

Quarterfinals: San Dimas 53, Claremont 49; South Pasadena 55, Beaumont 49; Valley Christian 46, Upland 30; Ayala 46, Orange Vista 37. **Semifinals:** San Dimas 65, South Pasadena 60; Ayala 62, Valley Christian 49.

Final: Ayala 57, San Dimas 54.

DIVISION 4AA

First Round: Santiago/Garden Grove 66, Centennial/Corona 19; Diamond Bar 42, Duarte 19; Immaculate Heart 36, Woodcrest Christian 29; Jurupa Hills 76, Silverado 50; Capistrano Valley 51, San Jacinto Valley 49; Calabasas 51, Ganesha 37; La Quinta/Westminster 46, Bishop Conaty Loretto 38; Mary Star of the Sea 48, Temple City 36; Holy Martyrs 28, Bishop Diego 28; Providence/Burbak 57, San Marcos 53; Moreno Valley 41, Shadow Hills 35; Rosemead 68, Rancho Alamitos 49; Arroyo 49, Beverly Hills 43; Quartz Hill 49, Barstow 27; Norwalk 53, Shalhevet 51; Agoura 56, Dos Pueblos 35. Second Round: Santiago 71, Diamond Bar 31; Immaculate Heart 56, Jurupa Hills 53; Calabasas 73, Capistrano Valley 45; Mary Star 62, La Quinta 53; Providence 50, Holy Martys 47; Moreno Valley 50, Rosemead 47; Quartz Hill 47, Arroyo 39; Agoura 63, Norwalk 47.

Quarterfinals: Immaculate Heart 46, Santiago 41; Mary Star 78, Calabasas 64; Providence 57, Moreno Valley 56; Agoura 40, Quartz Hill 12.

Semifinals: Mary Star 57, Immaculate Heart 40; Agoura 47, Providence 37. Final: Mary Star of the Sea 54, Agoura 50.

DIVISION 4A

Wildcard: Rancho Christian 70, Wiseburn DaVinci 36.

First Round: Rancho Christian 51, Gabrielino 45; Northwood 58, Elsinore 34; Saddleback 55, Fillmore 45; Pilibos 58, Rialto 51; Calvary Chapel/ Santa Ana 70, Coastal Christian 26; Santa Paula 50, Sierra Vista 25; San Bernardino 66, Big Bear 5; Newport Harbor 93, Indio 28.

Quarterfinals: Rancho Christian 57, Northwood 46; Pilibos 53, Saddleback 33; Calvary Chapel 53, Santa Paula 41; Newport Harbor 63, San Bernardino 42.

Semifinals: Rancho Christian 45, Pilibos 33; Newport Harbor 75, Calvary Chanel 43

Final: Newport Harbor 58, Rancho Christian 45.

Page 16 CIF-SS BULLETIN -- Fall 2021

GIRLS BASKETBALL RESULTS

(Continued)

DIVISION 5AA

First Round: Pacifica Christian/Santa Monica Bye; Ramona 51; Western 25; Sacred Heart/Los Angeles 38, Moorpark 34; Faith Baptist 32, Loma Linda Academy 25; Linfield Christian 55, Kaiser 49; Avalon 56, Yeshiva 36; La Reina 61, Heritage 53; Trinity Classical Academy 53, West Valley 37. Quarterfinals: Ramona 51, Pacifica Christian 46; Faith Baptist 33, Sacred Heart 25; Avalon 52, Linfield Christian 44; Trinity Classical 61, La Reina 36. Semifinals: Faith Baptist 33, Ramona 25; Trinity Classical 63, Avalon 41. Final: Trinity Classical Academy 41, Faith Baptist 24.

DIVISION 5A

First Round: Pacifica Christian/OC Bye; San Gabriel Academy Bye; Academy/Academic Excellence Bye; St. Bernard 48, Santa Ana 44; Louisville 76, Valley Christian/Santa Maria 27; Century 54, Desert Hot Springs 29; Capistrano Valley Christian 54, Workman 35; Norhoff Bye.

Quarterfinals: Pacifica Christian 62, San Gabriel Academy 29; St. Bernard 36, Acad/Academic Excel. 21; Louisville 62, Centruy 26; Capistrano Valley Chr. 43, Nordhoff 40.

Semifinals: Pacifica Christian 54, St. Bernard 31; Louisville 70, Capistrano Valley Chr. 40.

Final: Louisville 57, Pacifica Christian/OC 49.

2021 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION FORD GIRLS BASKETBALL CHAMPIONS

OPEN DIVISION
Mater Dei

DIVISION 1Poly/Long Beach

DIVSION 2AAAlemany

DIVISION 2AEisenhower

DIVISION 3AASage Hill

DIVISION 3AAyala

DIVISION 4AAMary Star of the Sea

DIVISION 4ANewport Harbor

DIVISION 5AATrinity Classical Academy

DIVISION 5ALouisville

2021 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION FORD INAUGURAL BOYS LACROSSE PLAYOFF RESULTS

DIVISION 1

First Round: Loyola Bye; Santa Margarita 12, San Clemente 1; Palos Verdes Bye; Yorba Linda 13, Newbury Park 4; Corona del Mar Bye; Agoura 15, West Ranch 9; Sierra Canyon 13, Servite 0; St. Margaret's 21, Great Oak 1; Foothill Bye; Newport Harbor 10, Santiago/Corona 4; Harvard Westlake 20, Mira Costsa 6; Tesoro Bye; Westlake Bye; Los Alamitos 17, Trabuco Hills 9; Crespi 14, Beckman 6; Mater Dei Bye.

Second Round: Loyola 16, Santa Margarita 2, Palos Verdes 12, Yorba Linda 7; Corona del Mar 15, Agoura 9; St, Margaret;s 15, Sierra Canyon 3; Foothill 12, Newport Harbor 5; Tesoro 11, Harvard Westlake 4; Los Alamitos 12, Westlake 11; Mater Dei 18. Los Alamitos 6.

Quarterfinals: Loyola 15, Palos Verdes 8; Corona del Mar 7, St. Margaret's 4; Foothill 9, Tesoro 8 (OT); Mater Dei 11, Los Alamitos 6.

Semifinals: Loyola 9, Corona del Mar 6; Foothill 7. Mater Dei 6 (OT).

Final: Loyola 9, Foothill 7.

DIVISION 2

Wild Card: Peninsula 10, Edison 8; Redondo Union 13, Huntington Beach 4.

First Round: St. Francis 14, Santa Monica 4; Saugus 13, Peninsula 7; San Juan Hills 19, El Segundo 5; San Marcos 19, Woodbridge 6; Aliso Niguel 20, Crea Lutheran 6; Brentwood 16, Santa Barbara 4; Redondo Union 12, Northwood 6; Culver City 21, El Dorado 0.

Quarterfinals: St. Francis 15, Saugus 2; San Marcos 11, San Juan Hills 6; Aliso Niguel 17, Brentwood 9; Culver City 17, Redondo Union 3. Semifinals: St. Francis 18, San Marcos 9;

Culver City 8, Aliso Niguel 5.

Final: St. Francis 15, Culver City 8.

DIVISION 3

First Round: Norco Bye; Damien Bye; Crescenta Valley 20, Poly/Riverside 5; Chaparral 21, Canyon/Anaheim 7; ML King 25, Linfield Christian 1; Vista Murrieta 12, Grace Brethren 11; Poly/Long Beach 15, University 4; Temecual Valley Bye.

Quarterfinals: Norco 21, Damien 5; Chaparral 15, Crescenta Valley 8; ML King 8, Vistsa Murrieta 6; Temecula Valley 10, Poly 3.

Semifinals: Norco 19, Chaparral 9; Temecula Valley 6, ML King 3.

Final: Norco 11, Temecula Valley 7.

2021 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION FORD BOYS LACROSSE CHAMPIONS

DIVISION 1 Loyola

DIVISION 2St. Francis

DIVISION 3
Norco

Page 18 CIF-SS BULLETIN -- Fall 2021

2021 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION FORD INAUGURAL GIRLS LACROSSE PLAYOFF RESULTS

DIVISION 1

Wild Card: JSerra 7, San Juan Hills 6; Beckman 15, El Dorado 6; Oaks Christian 11, Aliso Niguel 8. First Round: Foothill 19, JSerra 9; Newport Harbor 19, Chaminade 2; Redondo Union 15, Agoura 6; Mater Dei 21, University 2; Newbury Park 22, Beckman 10; San Clemente 8, Edison 7 (Double OT, Sudden Death); Palos Verdes 17, West Ranch 5; Santa Margarita (by Oaks Christian forfeit).

Quarterfinals: Foothill 19, Newport Harbor 2; Redondo Union 8, Mater Dei 6; Newbury Park 8, San Clemente 7 (OT); Santa Margarita 16, Palos Verdes 14.

Semifinals: Foothill 20, Redondo Union 8; Newbury Park 14, Santa Margarita 8.

Final: Foothill 21, Newbury Park 5.

DIVISION 2

Wild Card: Peninsula 15, Murrieta Valley 11; Corona del Mar 9, Mira Costa 5.

First Round: Canyon/Anaheim 16, El Toro 4; Valencia/Valencia 16, Peninsula 13; Murrieta Mesa 13, Culver City 9; Royal 17, San Marcos 6; Dos Pueblos 22, Valencia/Placentia 0; Chaparral 10, Santiago/Corona 9; El Segundo 13, Woodbridge 3; Corona del Mar 16, Marlborough 3.

Quarterfinals: Canyon 14, Valencia/V7; Murrieta Mea 15, Royal 12; Dos Pueblos 11, Chaparral 6; Corona del Mar 13, El Segundo 8.

Semifinals: Canyon 12, Murrieta Mesa 11; Corona del Mar 12, Dow Pueblos 5.

Final: Corona del Mar 12, Canyon/Anaheim 8.

DIVISION 3

First Round: Village Christian Bye; ML king 18, Poly/Riverside 13; Segerstom Bye; Mission Viejo Bye; Portola Bye; Norco Bye; Santa Monica 17, Santa Barbara 4; Vista Murrieta Bye..

Quarterfinals: Village Christian 15, ML King 4; Mission Viejo 13, Segerstrom 2; Portola 19, Norco 14; Vista Murrieta 10, Santa Monica 5.

Semifinals: Village Christian 12, Mission Viejo 8; Vista Murrieta 7, Portola 5.

Final: Village Christian 13, Vista Murrieta 9.

2021 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION FORD GIRLS LACROSSE CHAMPIONS

DIVISION 1
Foothill

DIVISION 2Corona del Mar

DIVISION 3Village Christian

2021 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION FORD BOYS TEAM TENNIS PLAYOFF RESULTS

OPEN DIVISION

First Round: University 13, Mira Costa 5; Woodbridge 9, Peninsula 9 (); Calabasas 15, Corona del Mar 3; Harvard Westlake 15, Fountain Valley 3. Semifinals: University 12, Woodbridge 6; Harvard Westlake 10.

Final: Harvard Westlake 9, University 9 (93-88).

DIVISION 1

First Round: Palos Verdes 10, Arcadia 8; Valencia/Placentia 15, Etiwanda 3; San Marino 11, Yorba Linda 7; Newbury Park 17, Poly/Pasadena 1; Brentwood Bye; Great Oak 18, Rancho Cucamonga 0; Ayala 12, Palm Desert 6; Loyola Bye; Claremont Bye; Sage Hill 12, Oak Park 6; Westlake 12, West Ranch 6; Northwood 13, Walnut 5; San Marcos 18, Ventura 0; La Canada 16, Valencia/Valencia 2; San Clemente 12, Cypress 5; Foothill Bye.

Second Round: Palos Verde 11, Valencia 7; San Marino 12, Newbury Park 6; Brentwood 13, Great Oak 5; Loyola 16, Ayala 2; Claremont 15, Sage Hill 3; Northwood 12, Westlake 6; La Canada 12, San Marcos 6; Foothill 14, San Clemente 4. Quarterfinals: Palos verdes 12, San Marino 6; Loyola 10, Brentwood 8; Claremont 13, Northwood 5; Foothill 11, La Canada 7.

Semifinals: Palos Verdes 10, Loyola 8; Calremont 13, Foothill 5.

Final: Claremont 12, Palos Verdes 6.

DIVISION 2

First Round: Portola 13, Aliso Niguel 5; Windward 10, Burbank 8; Troy 10, Temple City 8; Dos Pueblos 13, South Torrance 5; Santa Margarita 13, Xavier Prep 5; Simi Valley 14, Santa barbara 4; Trabuco Hills 9, Cerritos 9 (81-65); Los Osos Bye; Canyon/Anaheim 12, Bolsa Grande 6; Camarillo 13, St. Margaret's 5; Laguna Beach 16, Tesoro 2; ML King 17, Palm Springs 1; Culver City 12, Redlands East Valley 6; West Torrance 15, Crescenta Valley 5; San Juan Hills 10, St. Francis 8; Viewpoint 13, Hart 5.

Second Round: Portola 14, Windward 4; Dow Pueblos 14, Troy 4; Simi Valley 10; Santa Margarita 8; Los Osos 13, Trabuco Hills 5; Canyon 13, Camarillo 5; ML King 12, Laguna Beach 5; West Torrance 12, Culver City 6; Viewpoint 14, San Juan Hills 4.

Quarterfinals: Portola 10, Dos Pueblos 8; Simi Valley 11, Los Osos 7; ML King 10, Canyon 8; Viewpoint 11, West Torrance 7.

Semifinals: Portola 17, Simi Valley 1; Viewpoint 10, ML King 8.

Final: Portola 11, Viewpoint 7.

DIVISION 3

First Round: Servite Bye; Cate 18, Mayfair 1; Temecula Valley 11, La Serna 7; Santiago/Corona 11, Redlands 7; Sunny Hills 13, Rowland 5; El Dorado 15, Arroyo 3; Nordhoff 11, Rio Mesa 7; Buckley 12, Bonita 6; Villa Park Bye; Crean Lutheran 12, Carpinteria 6; Canyon Springs 11, Arlington 7; JSerra 15, La Quinta/Westminster 3; Torrance 9; Poly/Long Beach 9 (70-66); Diamond Bar 17, Vistsa Murrieta 1; Whitney 11, Milken Community 7; Marina Bye.

Second Round: Servite 16, Cate 2; Temecula Valley 11, Santiago 7; Sunny Hills 11, El Dorado 7; Buckley 16, Nordhoff 2; Villa Park 9, Crean Lutheran 9 (); Canyon Cprings 14, JSerra 4; Diamond Bar 15, Torrance 3; Marina 13, Whitney 5. Quarterfinals: Servite 13, Temecula Valley 5;

Sunny Hills 11, Buckley 7; JSerra 10, Villa Park 8; Marina 11, Diamond Bar 7.

Semifinals: Servite 11, Sunny Hills 7; JSerra 9, Marina 9 (82-76).

Final: Servite 19, JSerra 8.

DIVISION 4

First Round: Millikan Bye; Santa Fe 10, San Gabriel 8; San Dimas 11, Rancho Alamitos 7; Serrano 12, Paloma Valley 6; Bishop Montgomery 11, de Toledo 7; Warren 12, Marshall 6; Villanova Prep 11, Quartz Hill 4; Oxford Academy 16, Fairmont Prep 2; Arrowhead Christian 14, Coachella Valley 4; Gahr 10, Magnolia 8; La Mirada 10, Charter Oak 8; Centennial 15, Jurupa Valley 3; Montclair 11, Buena Park 7; Mark Keppel 14, Garden Grove 4; Silverado 14, Twentynine Palms 1; Poly/Riverside 13. Patriot 5.

Second Round: Millikan 16, Santa Fe 2; San Dimas 15, Serrano 3; Bishop Montgomery 11, Warren 7; Oxford Academy 11, Villanova Prep 7; Gahr 10, Arrowhead Christian 8; Centennial 16, La Mirada 2; Mark Keppel 16, Montclair 2; Poly 13. Silverado 5.

Quarterfinals: Millikan 16, San Dimas 2; Oxford Academy 13, Bishop Montgomery 5; Centennial 11, Gahr 7; Mark Keppel 9, Poly 9 (80-71).

Semifinals: Millikan 11, Oxford Academy 7; Mark Keppel 13, Centennial 5;.

Final: Millikan 13, Mark Keppel 5.

DIVISION 5

Wild Card Round: Whittier 18, Montebello 0; Downey 9, Bishop Amat 9 (69-64); Barstow 16, Palmdale 2; Apple Valley 14, Desert Mirage 4; Westminster 16, Knight 2; Rancho Verde 8, Chino 5.

First Round: JW North 15, Whittier 3; Norte Vista 14, Estancia 4; Ocean View 12, Covina 6; Valley View 13, Downey 5; Beaumont 12, Summit 6; Duarte 13, Chaffey 5; Yucca Valley 8, Temescal Canyon 5; Burroughs/Ridgecrest 10, Barstow 8;

Heritage 10, Rim of the World 2; Apple Valley 11, Aquinas 7; Garey 11, Moreno Valley 7; Costa Mesa 9, Westminster 9 (75-65); Rosemead 13, Edgewood 5; Granite HIIIs 15, Rancho Verde 3; La Salle 4, Lancaster 4 (39-28); Foothill Technology 14, Channel Islands 4.

Second Round: JW North 16, Norte Vista 2; Ocean View 9, Valley View 9 (78-70); Beaumont 11, Duarte 7; Burroughs 18, Yucca Valley 0; Heritage 11, Apple Valley 7' Costa Mesa 11, Garey 7; Granite Hills 10, Rosemead 8; Foothill Tech 15, La Salle 3.

Quarterfinals: JW North 9, Ocean Viw 9 (67-65); Beaumont 14, Burroughs 4; Heritage 11, Costa Mesa 7; Foothill Tech 14, Granite Hills 4.

Semifinals: JW North 10, Beaumont 8, Foothill

(See BOYS TEAM TENNIS on page 29)

2021 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION FORD BOYS TENNIS TEAM CHAMPIONS

OPEN DIVISION Harvard Westlake DIVISION 1

Claremont

DIVISION 2

Portola

DIVISION 3

Servite

DIVISION 4Millikan

DIVISION 5

Foothill Technology

BOYS INDIVIDUAL TENNIS RESULTS

SINGLES

First Round: Drew Singer (Brentwood) def. Luke Feng (Arcadia) 7-5, 6-2; Luke Williams (Bishop Diego) def. Grant Gallagher (Sage Hill) 7-5, 6-2; Austin Stone (Carpinteria) def. Ryan Huynh (Bolsa Grande) 6-2, 6-1; James MacDonald (Brentwood) def. Adam Ridaoui (Burbank).

Second Round: Alex Michelson (Aliso Niguel) def. Drew Singer 6-1, 6-1; Daniel Choi (Crean Lutheran) def. Andy Hess (Rio Mesa) 6-0, 6-0; Mason Bui (Yorba Linda) def. Andy Nguyen (Millikan) 1-6, 6-3, 10-5; AJ Moore (Portola) def. Luke Williams 6-2, 6-1; Austin Stone def. Alan Ton (FOuntain Valley) 7-6 (3), 1-0 retired; Kane Kelly (Chaminade) def. Zihao Wang (San Marino) 4-6. 6-4, 10-5; Steve Nguyen)Canyon/Anaheim) def. Jonathan McMillan (Los Osos) 6-7 (4), 6-1, 10-5; Masato Perera (San Marcos) def. James MacDonald 6-0, 6-1

Quarterfinals: Alex Michelson def. Daniel Choi 6-0, 6-0; AJ Moore def. Mason Bui 6-3, 6-1; Kane Kelly def. Austin Stone 7-6 (2), 4-6, 10-6; Masato Perera def. Steve Nguyen 6-2, 6-1.

Semifinals: Alex Michelson def. AJ Moore 6-4, 6-0; Masato Perera def. Kane Kelly 6-2, 6-2. **Final:** Masato Perera (San Marcos) def. Alex Michelson (Aliso Niguel) 1-6, 6-4, 6-3.

DOUBLES

First Round: Jared Admiraal/Nicolas Schad (West Valley) def. Kenshin Lin/Drake Nguyen (Camarillo) 6-3, 4-6, 10-6; Joseph Knoll/Nic Rogers (Loyola) def. Raymond Lin/Brancon Ong (Mark Keppel) 6-2, 6-3; Cody Hasimoto/Phil Hodges (Peninsula) def. Trento Chu/Trevor Lee (Oak Park) 6-0, 6-4; Victor Shammas/Darren Ignatius (Loyola) def. John Burton/Austen Orrantia (Santa Margarita) 6-2, 6-2. Second Round: Warren Pham/Aduik Mareedu (Valencia/P) def. Admiraal/Schad 6-2, 6-0; Andrew Loughran/Chris Marci (Servite) def. Phillip Hu/Alex Roesler (Viewpoint) 2-6, 7-6 (3), 10-6; Chris Koeberle/Kyle Shigekawa (Peninsula)def. Keaton Cross/Daniel Truong (Dos Pueblos) 6-2, 6-3; Nathan Berardo/Ace Andres (Foothill) def. Knoll/Rogers 6-2, 6-2; Hashimoto/Hodges def. Derek Shiffer/Darius Tamaddon (Calabasas) 6-2, 1-6, 10-7; Ronith Sreeram/Austin Harvill (ML King) def. Connor MacPherson/Hugh Sutherland (Dos Pueblos) 6-1, 6-0; Caleb Settles/Joey Anagos (Claremont) def.

Page 20 CIF-SS BULLETIN -- Fall 2021

2020-21 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION FORD GIRLS TEAM TENNIS PLAYOFF RESULTS

OPEN DIVISION

First Round: Peninsula 11, Corona del Mar 7; La Canada 10, Mira Costa 8; Palos Verdes 10, University 8; Westlake 13, Huntington Beach 5. **Semifinals:** Peninsula 15, La Canada 3; Westlake 13, Palos Verdes 5.

Final: Peninsula 11, Westlake 7.

DIVISION 1

First Round: Beckman 14, Notre Dame/SO 4; San Clemente 10, Murrieta Valley 8; Camarillo 9, Laguna Beach 9 (66-62); Valencia/V 9, Santa Margarita 9 (78-62); Arcadia 11, Foothill 7; San Marina 17, Calabasas 1; South Torrance 10, JSerra 8; Harvard Westlake 13, Santa Barbara 5; Marlborough Bye; Yorba Linda 15, West Ranch 3; ML King 17, Crescenta Valley 1; Claremont 10; POrtola 8; Mater Dei 18, Chaminade 0; Aliso Niguel 13, Campbell Hall 5; Los Osos 15, Great Oak 3; Woodbridge 14, Troy 4.

Second Round: Beckman 12, San Celente 6; Valencia 9, Camarillo 9 (81-72); Arcadia 13, San Marino 5; Harvard Westlake 11, South Torrance 7; Marlborough 10, Yorba Linda 8; ML King 13, Claremont 5; Mater Dei 10, Aliso Niguel 8; Woodbridge 12, Los Osos 6.

Quarterfinals: Beckman 11, Valencia 7; Arcadia 13, Harvard Westlake 5; Marlborough 9, ML King 9 (70-68); Woodbridge 10; Mater Dei 8.

Semifinals: Beckman 9, Arcadia 9 (69-68); Marlborough 12, Woodbridge 6

Final: Marlborough 12, Beckman 6.

DIVISION 2

First Round: Palm Desert Bye; Poly/Long Beach Bye; Temescal Canyon Bye; San Marcos Bye; Redondo Union 15, Royal 3; Cypress Bye; Dow Pueblos 12, Simi Valley 6; Santiago/Corona Bye; Redlands Bye; Temecula Valley 14, Hart 4; San Juan Hills Bye; Westridge Bye; Brentwood Bye; Canyon/Anaheim 11, Marymount 7; Alta Loma 10, Glendale 8; Poly/Riverside Bye.

Second Round: Palm Desert 13, Poly/LB 5; Temescal Canyon 10, San Marcos 8; Cypress 11, Redondo Union 7; Santiago 9, Dos Pueblos 9 (82-74); Temecula Valley 9 Redlands 9 (76-70); San Juan Hills 12, Westridge 6; Brentwood 13, Canyon 5; Rpoly/R 11, Alta Loma 7.

Quarterfinals: Palm Desert 13, Temescal Canyon 5; Cypress 9, Santiago 9 (76-73); San Juan Hills 13, Temescula Vallley 5; Brentwood 13, Poly/R 5.

Semifinals: Palm Desert 13, Cypress 5; San Juan Hills 9, Brentwood 9 (78-68).

Final: San Juan Hills 12, Palm Desert 6).

DIVISION 3

Wild Card Round: South Pasadena 13, Redlands East Valley 5; Cerritos 13, Crean Lutheran 5; Rancho Cucamonga 13, Newbury Park 5; Glendora 11, Hemet 7; Roosevelt 13, Xavier Prep 5; Esperanza 10, Wilson/HH8; Sunny Hills 7; Saugus 11, Segerstrom 3; Santa Ynez 15, Diamond Bar 3; Millkian 15, Oxnard 3.

First Round: Villa Park 16, South Pasadena 2; Trabuco Hills 17, Cerritos 1; Fullerton 11, Garden Grove 7; Wilson/Long Beach 17, Bishop Montgomery 1; Rancho Cucamonga 13, Walnut 5; La Serna 10, Yucaipa 8; St. Margaret's 9, Mark Keppel 9 (65-69); Valencia/Placentia 9, Glendora 9 (79-73); Sage Hill 14, Roosevelt 4; Esperanza 11, Montclair 7; Sunny Hills 15, Ventura 3; The Archer Sch. 11, Saugus 7; Foothill Technology 12, Santa Ynez 6; Mayfair 10, North Torrance 8; Whitney 10, Capistrano Valley 8; Fountain Valley 14 Millikan 6

Second Round: Villa Park 12, Trabuco HIlls 6;

Wilson 13, Fullerton 5; Rancho Cucamonga 13, La Serna 5; Valencia 14, St. Margaret's 4; Sage Hill 15, Esperanza 3; The Archer Sch. 11, Sunny Hills 7; Foothill Tech. 17, Mayfair 1; Fountain Valley 14, Whitney 4.

Quarterfinals: Villa Park 12, Wilson 6; Valencia 10, Rancho Cucamonga 8; Sage Hill 12, The Archer Sch. 6; Fountain Valley 13, Foothill Tech. 5 **Semifinals:** Villa Park 15, Valencia 3; Fountain Valley 11, Sage Hill 7.

Final: Villa Park 14, Fountain Valley 4.

DIVISION 4

Wild Card Round: Bolsa Grande 13, San Gabriel 5; Beverly Hills 16, La Mirada 2; Adelanto 10, La Quinta/LQ 8.

First Round: Bolsa Grande 12, Magnolia 6; Quartz Hill 9, Burroughs/Ridgecrest 9 (80-65); San Dimas 10, St. Lucy's 8; Jurupa Valley 13, Arroyo Valley 5; Flintridge Prep 11, Malibu 7; Oxford Academy 13, Rosemead 5; Heritage 12, Coachella Valley 8; Sierra Canyon 11, Warren 7; Beverly Hills 15, La Quinta/Wesminster 3; Arroyo 10, Whittier 8; Buckley 13, Rio Mesa 5; Pacifica Chr/OC 13, Century 5; Rim of the World 9, Arlington 9 (82-72); Santa Fe 10, Carpinteria 8; Valley Christian/Cerritos, Rubidoux; JW North 14, Adelanto 4.

Second Round: Quartz Hill 13, Bolsa Grande 5; San Dimas 12, Jurupa Valley 6; Flintridge Prep 13, Oxford Academy 8; Sierra Canyon 11, Heritage 7; Beverly HIlls 9, Arroyo 9 (62-57); Pacifica Chr/ OC 13, Buckley 5; Santa Fe 13, Rim of the World 3; JW North 12, Valley Christian/C 6.

Quarterfinals: Quartz Hill 14, San Dimas 4; Flintridge Prep 13, Sierra Canyon 5; Beverly Hills 11, Pacifica Chr/OC 7; JW North 10, Santa Fe 8. **Semifinals:** Flintridge Prep 11, Quartz Hill 7; Beverly Hills 10, JW North.

Final: Beverly Hills 9, Flintridge Prep 9 (74-71).

DIVISION 5

Wild Card Round: Costa Mesa 10, Nogales 8; Providence/Santa Barbara 17, Santa Paula 1; Ramona 16, Knight 2; Garey 10, Gladstone

8; Citrus Hill 9, Desert Mirage 9 (); Ontario 11, Orange Vista 7; Katella 16, Downey 2; Canyon Springs 14, Cathedral City 4; Highland 10, Apple Valley 8; St. Joseph/L 11, Diamond RAnch 7; El Monte 15, Montebello 3; Twentynine Palms 13, Rancho Verde 3; Acad. Academic Excellence 17, Palmdale 1.

First Round: Northview 15, Costa Mesa 3; La Salle 13, Providence/SB 5; Rancho Alamitos 16, Aquinas 2; Ramona 11, Summit 7; Paramount 14, San Gorgonio 4; Granite Hill 18, Garey 0; Oak Hills 16, Citrus Hill 2; Calvary Chapel/SA 16, Ontario 2; Valley View 10, Katella 8; Canyon Springs 13, Ontario Chr. 5; Highland 10, Tahquitz 8; Chino 13, Estancia 5; St. Joseph 14, Jurupa Hills 4; El Monte 12, Edgewood 5; Twentynine Palms 12, Duarte 6; Patriot 13, Acad. Academic Excel 5.

(See GIRLS TEAM TENNIS on page 29)

2020-21 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION FORD GIRLS TENNIS TEAM CHAMPIONS

OPEN DIVISION
Peninsula
DIVISION 1
Marlborough
DIVISION 2
San Juan Hills

San Juan Hills
DIVISION 3
Villa Park
DIVISION 4
Beverly Hills
DIVISION 5
La Salle

GIRLS INDIVIDUAL TENNIS RESULTS

SINGLES

First Round: Lillian Kelly (Fullerton) def. Syechelle Balog (St. Margaret's) 6-3, 6-3; Essence Wang (Westlake) def. Sarah MacCallum (Laguna Beach) 6-3, 7-5; Selina Wu (San Marino) def. Morgan Shaffer (VIlla Park) 6-2, 4-6, 10-4; Anna Petrescu (Yorba Linda) def. Audrey Park (Valencia/V) 6-2, 3-6, 10-7.

Second Round: Arianna Stavropoulous (Marlborough) def. Lillian Kelly 6-3, 6-1; Grace Gamal (VIlla Park) def. Lindsay Eisenman (Peninsula) 7-6(5), 7-6(4); Lexie Flores ML King def. Goldie La (Claremont) 6-3, 4-1 retired; Essence Wang def. Kaytlin Taylor (Huntington Beach) 6-3, 6-2; Arianna Audelo (Wilson/HH) def. Selina Wu 6-2, 6-3; Allison Lian (Westlake) def. Maya Youssef (Woodbridge) 6-4, 6-0; Samantha Wang (Arcadia) def. Mc Kenna Chudy (Trabuco Hills) 6-3, 6-2; Bianca Molnar (Santa Margarita) def. Anna Petrescu 6-7(3), 7-5, 10-7.

Quarterfinals: Grace Gamal def. Arianna Stavropoulous 6-3, 6-2; Lexie Flores def. Essenca Wang 4-1 retired; Allison Lee def. Arianna Audelo 2-0 retired; Samantha Wang def. Bianca Molnar 6-0, 6-4. **Semifinals:** Grace Gamal def. Lexie Flores 6-3, 7-6(5); Samantha Wang def. AllisonLian 6-0, 6-3. **Final:** Grace Gamal def. Samantha Wang 6-4, 6-2.

DOUBLES

First Round: Melanie Mateljian/Zoe Dhalla (Poly/R) def. Veronic Trinh/Skylar Ngo (Fountain Valley) 6-0, 6-0; Caren Uribe/Jahday Drewery (Claremont) def. Julia Sutedjo/Ava Deguzman) (Poly/LB) 2-6, 6-3, 10-6; Megan Sun/Rachel Sherrill (Westlake) def. Sydney Lichtenstein/Sammy Wadler (Brentwood) 6-0, 6-3; Kaylin Kielty/Haley Kielty (Temescal Canyon) def. Kailee You/Cassandra Hitch (Edison) 6-2, 6-2.

Second Round: Nadia Kojoro/Jenna Sabile (Troy) def. Mateljian/Dhalla 6-0, 6-0; Kacey Feng/ Sydney Vo (Mira Costa def. Megan Bee/Emily Markus (University) 6-3, 6-1; Yen Nhi Huynh Nguyen/ Cindy Nhi Nguyen (Huntington Beach) def. Uribe/Drewery 6-1, 6-1; Isa Bringas/Cydney Tamamoto (Peninsula) def. Sun Sherrill 6-0, 6-1; Natalie Lynch/Athena Wardy (Mater Dei) def. Victoria Aguierre/

(See GIRLS INDIV. TENNIS on page 29)

CIF SOUTHERN SECTION FORD 2021 SWIMMING AND DIVING CHAMPIONSHIP RESULTS

DIVISION 1

200 Medley Relay - GIRLS: Santa Margarita (1:42.57); BOYS: Harvard Westlake (1:31.62).

200 Freestyle - GIRLS: Justina Kozan, Santa Margarita (1:44.40); BOYS: Rex Maurer, Loyola (1:35.91).

200 Individual Medley - GIRLS: Asia Kozan, Santa Margarita (2:01.40); BOYS: Humberto Najera, Santa Margarita (1:47.26).

50 Freestyle - GIRLS: Teia Salvino, Santa Margarita (23:06); BOYS: Ronald Dalmacio, Harvard Westlake (20:32).

Diving - GIRLS: Brooke Early, Aliso Niguel (556.25); BOYS: Ray Wipfli, La Canada (475.45). 100 Butterfly - GIRLS: Kailia Utley, Mater Dei (53.67); BOYS: Jacob Aina, Valencia/V (48.79). 100 Freestyle - GIRLS: Justina Kozan, Santa Margarita (49.40); BOYS: Hank Rivers, Wilson/Long Beach (44.65).

500 Freestyle - GÍRLS: Macky Hodges, Santa Margarita (4:47.56); BOYS: Rex Maurer, Loyola (4:19.57).

200 Freestye Relay - GIRLS: Santa Margarita (1:33.66); BOYS: Loyola (1:22.46).

100 Backstroke - GIRLS: Maggie McGuire (55.15); BOYS: Ronald Malmacio, Harvard Westlake (47.88).

100 Breaststroke - GIRLS: Ana Isabella Adame, Valencia/V (1:00.43); BOYS: Hank Rivers, Wilson/LB (54.13).

400 Freestyle Relay - GIRLS: Santa Margarita (3:20.49); BOYS: Loyola (2:59.40)*.

Final Team Results - GIRLS: Santa Margarita (457); BOYS: Santa Margarita (322.50).

*Division 1 Record !National Record

DIVISION 2

200 Medley Relay - GIRLS: Corona del Mar (1:44.66); BOYS: Notre Dame/SO (1:33.91).

200 Freestyle -GIRLS: Margaret Schalow, Corona del Mar (1:47.99); BOYS: Alexander Cole, El Segundo (1:39.25).

200 Individual Medley - GIRLS: Marly Lough, St. Lucy's Priory (2:02.49); BOYS: Tona Zinn, Laguna Hills 1:46.47)*.

50 Freestyle - GIRLS: Riley Botton, Saugus (23.33); BOYS: Justin Schneider, Murrieta Mesa (20.65).

Diving - GIRLS: Olivia Paquette, Dana Hills (517.45); BOYS: Nicholas Chau, South Pasadena (572.90).

100 Butterfly - GIRLS: Margaret Schalow, Corona del Mar (53.83); BOYS: Ivan Nghi, Fountain Valley (48.84).

100 Freestyle - GIRLS: Claire McLean, Harvard Westlake (50.42); BOYS: Caden Noreen, Los Osos (45.88).

500 Freestyle - GIRLS: Summer West, Huntington Beach (4:54.88); BOYS: Justin Schneider, Murrieta Mesa (4:28.34).

200 Freestyle Relay - GIRLS: Harvard Westlake (1:34.99); BOYS: Portola (1:25.85).

100 Backstroke - GIRLS: Isabella Sahpiro, Marlborough (54.41); BOYS: Luke Asbury, Elsinore (50.66).

100 Breaststroke - GIRLS: Michelle Tekawy, Corona del Mar (1:03.34); BOYS: Tona Zinn, Laguna Hills (53.66)*.

400 Freestyle Relay - GIRLS: Harvard Westlake (3:34.81); BOYS: El Segundo (3:08.88.

Final Team Results - GIRLS: Corona del Mar (247); BOYS: Notre Dame/SO (164).

*Division 2 Record !National Record

2021

CIF SOUTHERN SECTION FORD

SWIMMING/DIVING TEAM
CHAMPIONS

GIRLS DIVISION 1

Santa Margarita

GIRLS DIVISION 2

Corona del Mar

GIRLS DIVISION 3

Murrieta Mesa

GIRLS DIVISION 4

California

BOYS DIVISION 1

Santa Margarita

BOYS DIVISION 2

Notre Dame/Sherman Oaks

BOYS DIVISION 3

Crespi

BOYS DIVISION 4

Carpinteria

DIVISION 3

200 Medley Relay - GIRLS: Crean Lutheran (1:52.43); BOYS: Crespi (1:35.66).

200 Freestyle - GIRLS: Maya Wilson, Burroughs/ Burbank(1:49.94); BOYS: Izaiah Lozano, Notre Dame/R (1:39.95).

200 Individual Medley - GIRLS: Tyryn Empremsilapa, Kennedy (2:06.04); BOYS: Joey Kling, Sonora (1:51.75).

50 Freestyle - GIRLS: Masen Karsten, Crean Lutheran (24.04); BOYS: Ike Harms, Canyon/CC (20.56).

Diving - GIRLS: Hayden Henderson, Louisville (552.05); BOYS: Charlie Teuter, Glendora (456.35).

100 Butterfly-GIRLS: Josephine Hein, Calabasas (58.45); BOYS: Matthew Lee, Oxford Academy (50.46).

100 Freestyle - GIRLS: Jamie Brennan, Chadwick (50.68); BOYS: Ike Harms, Canyon/CC (45.17).

500 Freestyle - GIRLS: Grace Wharton, El Modena (5:04.28); BOYS: Matthew Vinh, Vista Murrieta (4:29.35).

200 Freestyle Relay - GIRLS: Murrieta Mesa (1:41.44); BOYS: Crespi (1:24,92).

100 Backstroke - GIRLS: Elisabella Forest, Chino Hills (55.86); BOYS: Joey Kling, Sonora (49.76). 100 Breaststroke - GIRLS: Taylor Carey, Mayfield (1:03.68); BOYS: Kevin Ren, Webb (56.65). 400 Freestyle Relay - GIRLS: Murrieta Mesa (3:41.38); BOYS: Palos Verdes (3:13.02).

Final Team Results - GIRLS: Murrieta Mesa (152); BOYS: Crespi (197).

*Division 3 Record !National Record

DIVISION 4

200 Medley Relay - GIRLS: California (1:57.54); BOYS: Bishop Montgomery (1:45.17).

200 Freestyle - GIRLS: Kai Izquierdo, California (1:58.91); BOYS: Jaden Ficklen, Calabasas (1:40.75).

200 Individual Medley - GIRLS: Hanna La Breda, California (2:13.28); BOYS: Oscar Cruz, California (2:01.34).

50 Freestyle - GIRLS: Kathryn Simpson, Charter Oak (24.47); BOYS: Tyler LeDet, River Springs Charter (21.33).

Diving - GIRLS: Dara Teyblat, Campbell Hall (410.05); BOYS: Joshua Thai, Alhambra (646.75). **100 Butterfly**-GIRLS: Hanna LaBrada, California (58.09); BOYS: Quin Seider, Nordhoff (52.80).

100 Freestyle - GIRLS: Kathryn Simpson, Charter Oak (53.33); BOYS: Jaden Ficklen, Calabasas (46.86). **500 Freestyle** - GIRLS: Kai Izquierdo, California

(5:11.59); BOYS: Jake Pollard, Campbell Hall (4:44.91).

200 Freestyle Relay - GIRLS: Tustin (1:49.29); BOYS: Calabasas (1:32.79).

100 Backstroke - GIRLS: Chelsea Fascio, Summit (1:01.02); BOYS: Tyler LeDet, River Springs Charter (50.74).

100 Breaststroke - GIRLS: Adelle Brush, St. Monica Academy (1:08.73); BOYS: Daniel Reyes, Northylew (1:01.93).

400 Freestyle Relay - GIRLS: California (3:49.68); BOYS: California (3:28.00).

Final Team Results - GIRLS: California (259); BOYS: Carpinteria (223).

*Division 4 Record !National Record

Page 22 CIF-SS BULLETIN -- Fall 2021

2021 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION FORD BOYS VOLLEYBALL PLAYOFF RESULTS

DIVISION 1

First Round: Loyola def. Redondo Union 3-1; Newport Harbor def. San Clemente 3-1; Corona del Mar def. 3-0; Mira Costa def. Orange Lutheran 3-0 **Semifinals:** Newport Harbor def. Loyola 3-1; Mira Costa def. Corona del Mar 3-0.

Finals: Mira Costa def. Newport Harbor 3-1 DIVISION 2

First Round: Santa Barbara Bye; Quartz Hill Bye; San Juan Hills Bye; West Ranch Bye; Santa Margarita def. Los Altos 3-0; Newbury Park Bye; South Torrance Bye; Beckman Bye; Servite def. Kennedy 3-1 (25-14, 25-17, 22-25, 25-6); Los Alamitos Bye; San Marcos def. Hart 3-0; Tesoro 3 def. Alemany 3-0; Valencia/Valencia def. Peninsula 3-0 (25-15-25-15, 25-21); Burroughs/Burbank Bye; Thousand Oaks def. Mission Viejo 3-1 (18-25, 25-22, 25,29, 25-13); Huntington Beach def. Downey 3-0 (25-7, 25-7, 25-9.

Second Round: Santa Barbara def. Quartz Hill 3-0; West Ranch def. San Juan Hills 3-2 (18-25, 25-21, 27-25, 27-29, 17-15); Newbury Park def. Santa Margarita 3-1; Beckman def. South Torrance 3-0 (25-19 25-20, 25-19); Servite def. Los Alamitos 3-2 (23-25, 25-20, 21-25, 25-22, 17-15); Teroso def. San Marcos 3-0 (25-22, 25-21, 22-25, 25-17); Burrough def. Valencia 3-0; Huntington Beach 3-0 (25-18, 26-24, 25-19);

Quarterfinals: Santa Barbara def. West Ranch 3-0 (25-14, 25-22, 25-19), Beckman def. Newbury

2021
CIF SOUTHERN SECTION
FORD
BOYS VOLLEYBALL
CHAMPIONS

DIVISION 1Mira Costa

DIVISION 2Santa Barbara

DIVISION 3Wilson/Long Beach

DIVISION 4
Marina

DIVISION 5 ML King

DIVISION 6Capistrano Valley Chr.

Park 3-0; Servite def. Tesoro 3-0; Huntington Beach def. Burroughs 3-0.

Semifinals: Santa Barbara def. Beckman 3-0; Huntington Beach def. Servite 3-2.

 $\textbf{Finals:} \ \ \mathsf{SantaBarbaradef.HuntingtonBeach3-2}$

DIVISION 3

Wild Card: Irvine def. St. Margaret's 3-1.

First Round: Cypress def. Irvine 3-0; Camarillo def. Bishop Montgomery 3-0 (25-22, 25-20, 25-13); Cerritos def. Millikan 3-1 (25-18, 25-23, 11-25, 25-23); St. Francis def. Rio Mesa 3-0; Poly/Long Beach def. Perris 3-1 (25-21, 22-25, 25-16, 25-19); Damien def. Trabuco Hills 3-2 (18-25, 24-26, 25-20, 25-13, 15-13); South Pasadena def. La Salle 3-0 (25-19, 26-24, 25-17); Canyon/Anaheim def. Murrieta Valley 3-0; Wilson/Long Beach def. El Segundo 3-0 (25-18, 25-11, 25-14); Windward def. Simi Valley 3-1 (25-16, 25-16, 22-25, 25-12); Dos Pueblos def. Oxnard 3-1 (25-19, 12-25, 25-18, 25-22); Westlake def. La Serna 3-0; Royal def. Crescenta Valley 3-0 (28-26, 25-12, 25-16); Notre Dame/Sherman Oaks def. Flintridge Prep 3-0 (25-21, 25-10, 25-18); Paloma Valley def. Univeristy 3-1 (25-14, 20-25, 25-20, 25-23); Foothill def. Bolsa Grande 3-0 (25-14, 25-15, 27-25).

Second Round: Camarillo def. Cypress 3-2 (25-17, 22-25, 16-25, 25-18, 15-4); St. Francis def. Cerritos 3-0 (25-23, 25-17, 25-23); Poly def. Damien 3-0 (25-15, 25-17, 25-14); Canyon def. South Pasadena 3-0; Wilson def. Windward 3-0 (25-19, 25-8, 25-15); Westlake def. Dos Pueblos 3-1 (25-21, 19-25, 26-24, 25-21); Notre Dame def. Royal 3-0 (26-24, 25-19, 25-21); Foothill def. Paloma Valley 3-2 (25-23, 25-21, 25-22, 23-25, 15-6).

Quarterfinals: St. Francis def. Camarillo 3-0 (25-13, 26-24, 25-20); Poly def. Canyon 3-2 (25-12, 22-25, 14-25, 25-18, 16-14; Wilson def. Westlake 3-2 (26-24, 21-25, 21-25, 26-24, 25-12); Foothill def. Notre Dame 3-0.

Semifinals: St. Francis def. Poly 3-1 (25-23, 25-22, 21-25, 25-17); Wilson def. Foothill 3-0 (25-19, 25-13, 25-11).

Finals: Wilson /Long Beach def. St. Francis 3-1 (25-14, 25-14, 20-25, 25-23).

DIVISION 4

First Round: Marina def. San Gabriel 3-0 (25-18) , 25-16, 25-18); Redlands def. Norco 3-2 (15-25, 15-25, 25-22, 25-15, 15-9); Katella def. Vista Murrieta 3-1 (25-21, 26-24, 21-25, 25-23); Pacifica Chr. Or. Co def. Anaheim 3-1 (25-16, 25-23, 14-25, 25-13); California def. Montebello 3-0 25-11, 25-9, 25-10); Torrance 3-0; Warren def. Buena 3-0; El Dorado def. Yucaipa 3-0; Laguna Hills 3, Burbank 1 (20-25, 25-19, 25-20, 25-21); Laguna Blanca def. Claremont 3-0 (25-15, 25-16- 25-17); Garden Grove def. San Gabriel Academy 3-1 (26-24, 25-12, 20-25, 25-18); Villa Park def. Hemet 3-2 (25-11, 25-22, 17-25, 25-18); Calvary Chapel/Santa Ana def. Providence/Burbank 3-0; Santiago/Corona def. Mark Keppel 3-0 (25-17, 25-13, 25-15); Hillcrest def. San Marino 3-0; Valley Christian/Cerritos def. Gahr 3-0 (25-16, 25-12, 25-9).

Second Round: Marina def. Redlands 3-0 (25-10, 25-14, 25-17); Pacifica CHr. def. Katella 3-0 (25-14, 25-22, 25-20); Torrance def. California 3-1; Warren def. El Dorado 3-0 (25-18, 25-18, 25-17); Laguna hIlls def. Laguna Blanca 3-0 (25-

22, 25-22, 25-10); Villa Park def. Garden Grove 3-1 (25-18, 27-29, 25-18, 25-14); Santiago def. Calvary Chapel 3-0 (25-6, 25-14, 25-18); Valley Christian def. Hillcrest 3-0.

Quarterfinals: Marina def. Pacifica Christian 3-0 (25-15, 25-18, 25-21); Warren def. Torrance 3-1 (25-22, 25-27, 24-26, 25-22, 15-10); Laguna Hills def. Villa Park 3-1 (25-15, 25-15, 22-25, 25-20); Valley Christian def. Santiago 3-0).

Semifinals: Marina def. Warren 3-1 (25-19, 18-25, 25-22, 25-23); Valley Christian def. Laguna Hills 3-2.

Finals: Marina def. Valley Christian/Cerritos 3-0 (28-26, 25-22, 25-23).

DIVISION 5

Wild Card: Viewpoint def. St. Monica Catholic 3-0; Norte Vista def. Chino Hills 3-0.

First Round: ML King def. Viewpoint 3-0 (25-19, 25-19, 25-15); Whitney def. Rialto 3-0 (25-7, 25-7, 25-18); Crean Lutheran def. Bellflower 3-0 ; Highland def. Nordhoff 3-0 (25-12, 25-20, 25-14); Sunny Hills def. Santa Fe 3-0; Rancho Alamitos def. Orange Vista 3-0 (25-5, 25-11, 25-13); Brentwood def. Whittier Christian 3-2 (25-11, 22-25, 25-22, 23-25, 16-14); Upland def. Cantwell Sacred Heart 3-0; La Canada def. Ganesha 3-0; Oxford Academy def, Segerstrom 3-0; Troy def. Temescal Canyon 3-1; Oakwood def. Carpinteria 3-1 (25-22, 25-16, 23-25, 25-16); Elsinore def. Beaumont 3-0)25-13, 25-20, 25-21); Bishop Amat def. La Habra 3-1; Lancaster def. Don Bosco Tech 3-1 (28-26, 23-25, 25-17, 25-23): La Quinta/Westminster def. Norte Vista 3-0 (25-20, 25-15, 25-13).

Second Round: ML King def. Whitney 3-0 (25-17, 25-19, 25-18); HIghland def. Crean Lutheran 3-2 (26-24, 19-25, 25-23, 25-27, 15-7); Rancho Alamitos def. Sunny Hills 3-1 (8-25, 25-15, 25-21, 25-15); Upland def. Brentwood 3-0 (25-15, 25-22, 25-17); La Canada def. Oxford Acad. 3-1, Oakwood def. Troy 3-1; Elsinore def. Bishop Amat 3-0 (25-17, 25-19, 32-30); La Quinta def. Lancaster 3-1 (20-25, 25-13, 25-20, 25-12).

Quarterfinals: ML King def. HIghalnd 3-1 (21-25, 25-20, 25-13, 25-14); Upland def. Rancho Alamitos 3-1; La Canada def. Oakwood 3-1; La Quinta def. Elsinore 3-1 (28-26, 27-25, 13-25, 25-17).

Semifinals: ML King def. Upland 3-0; La Quinta def. La Canada 3-2.

Finals: ML King def. La Quinta/Westminster 3-1

DIVISION 6

Wild Card: Wiseburn Da Vinci def. AB Miller 3-0; Murrieta Mesa def. St. Paul 3-0; Orange def. Moreno Valley 3-0; Maranatha def. St. Pius X/St. Matthias 3-0.

First Round: Capistrano Valley Christian def. Wiseburn Da Vinci 3-0 (25-9, 25-8, 25-6); Rio Hondo Prep def. Fairmont Prep 3-0 (27-25, 27-25, 25-21); Xavier Prep def. Estancis 3-1; Murrieta Mesa def. JW North 3-1; Orange def. Valley View 3-0; Sierra Vista def. Arlington 3-1 (30-28, 26-24, 22-25, 25-18); Avalon def. Mayfair (forfeit); Malibu def. Maranatha 3-0.

See VOLLEYBALL on next page

2020-21 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION FORD BOYS GOLF CHAMPIONSHIPS

DIVISIONAL FINALS WINNERS

INDIVIDUAL FINALS

SCHOOL	SCORE	PL.	PLAYER/SCHOOL SC	ORE
DIVISION 1		1.	Kamron Hopson, Redlands	70
Mater Dei	372	2.	Luke Powell, Capistrano Valley Chr.	70
DIVISION 2		3.	Greyson Leach, Peninsula	70
Tesoro	360	4.	Kyle An, Aliso Niguel	71
DIVISION 3		5T.	Ryan Arnold, Agoura	72
Crean Lutheran	361	5T.	Adriel Abaoag, Burroughs/Burbank	72
DIVISION 4		5T.	Jason Bannister, Dana Hills	72
Redlands	372	5T.	Ben Hong, Servite	72
DIVISION 5		5T.	Ben Battye, South Torrance	72
Vista Murrieta	376	5T.	Hunter Thompson, Trabuco Hills	72
DIVISION 6		5T.	Matthew Schafer, Wilson/Long Beach	h 72
Villa Park	370			
DIVISION 7				
Redlands East Vly	422			

BOYS VOLLEYBALL

(Continued From Previous Page) DIVISION 6 (Cont.)

Quarterfinals: Capistrano Valley Chr. def. Rio Hondo Prep 3-0 (26-24, 25-11, 27-25); Xavier Prep def. Murrieta Mesa 3-0; Orange def. Sierra Vista 3-1; Malibu def. Avalon 3-0.

Semifinals: Capistrano Valley Chr def. Xavier Prep 3-1 (25-23, 25-22, 25-22, 25-14); Orange def. Malibu 3-1 (25-19, 16-25, 25-19, 25-16).

FINALS: Capistrano Valley Christian def.

Orange 3-0 (25-15, 25-13, 25-19).

2020-21 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION FORD GIRLS GOLF CHAMPIONSHIPS

DIVISIONAL FINALS WINNERS INDIVIDUAL FINALS SCHOOL SCORE PLAYER/SCHOOL DIVISION 1 Lauren Sammom, Vista Murrieta 72 1. Walnut 372 2. Jade Zamora, Santa Margarita 73 3. Irene Park, Diamond Bar 73 **DIVISION 2** 4T. Yurang Li, Sunny Hills 73 392 4T. Meg Yoshida, Palos Verdes 73 Los Alamitos Emi Sverduk, Wilson/Long Beach 73 4T. **DIVISION 3** 5T. Tiffany Le, Walnut 74 Oak Park 415 5T. Ashley Yun, Walnut 74 Chloe Lam, Edison 75 6T. **DIVISION 4** 6T. Taylor Fan, Walnut 75 Nordhoff 489 6T. Brianna Park, Woodbridge 75

Page 24 CIF-SS BULLETIN -- Fall 2021

2020-21 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION - FORD DIVISIONAL BOYS INDIVIDUAL WRESTLING CHAMPIONS

WT.	CENTRAL	COASTAL	EASTERN	INLAND	NORTHERN	SOUTHERN
	NDIVIDUAL WRESTL	ING - COVID-19				
106						
113						
110						
120						
126						
120						
132						
400						
138						
145						
152						
160						
170						
182						
195						
220						
285						

BOYS INDIVIDUAL TOURNAMENT TEAM CHAMPIONSHIP RESULTS

PLACE CENTRAL COASTAL EASTERN INLAND NORTHERN SOUTHERN
NO INDIVIDUAL PLAYOFFS-COVID-19
1
2
3
4

2020-21 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION - FORD BOYS DUAL-MEET WRESTLING PLAYOFF RESULTS

DIVISION 1

First Round: Temecula Valley 83, ML King 0; Walnut 344, Canyon Springs 33; Esperanza 57, Mater Dei 24; Centennial/Corona 61, Temescal Canyon 9; St. John Bosco 68, Hemet 4; Roosevelt 55, Apple Valley 55; Paloma Valley 33, Villa Park 30; Servite 58, VIsta Murrieta 6.

Quarterfinals: Temecula Valley 75, Walnut 3; Esperanza 33, Centennial 29; St. John Bosco 66, Roosevelt 12; Servite 43, Paloma Valley 30. **Semifinals:** Temecula Valley 67, Esperanza 6; St. John Bosco 55, Servite 15.

Final: Temecula Valley 34, St. John Bosco 23.

DIVISION 2

First Round: Northview 73, Irvine 3; Etiwanda 45, Paramount 30; Yucaipa 60, Shadow Hills 17; Fountain Valley 74, Beckman 3; Calvary Chapel/Santa Ana 63, San Dimas 6; Carter 58, Damien 12; Laguna Hills 77, Edison 3; Palm Desert 63, Redlands East Valley 9.

Quarterfinals: Northview 75, Etiwanda 0; Fountain Valley 49, Yucaipa 24; Calvary Chapel 58, Carter 12; Palm Desert 58, Laguna Hills 12. **Semifinals:** Northview 43, Fountain Valley 21; Calvary Chapel 41, Palm Desert 33.

Final: Calvary Chapel/Santa Ana 37, Northview 21.

DIVISION 3

First Round: San Clemente Bye; Camarillo 43, Pacifica/Oxnard 34; Chaminade 59, Cabrillo/ Lompoc 21; Victor Valley 51, Hillcrest 15; Aliso Niguel Bye; California 1, Dos Pueblos 0; Bishop Amat 41, San Marcos 28; Royal Bye.

Quarterfinals: San Clemente 56, Camarillo 10; Chamiande 49, Victor Valley 24, Aliso Niguel 48, California 30, Royal 46, Bishop Amat 29.

Semifinals: San Clemente 56, Chaminade 13; Royal 45, Aliso Niquel 17.

Royal 45, Aliso Niguel 17.

Final: San Clemente 52, Royal 21.

2020-21 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION-FORD BOYS DUAL MEET WRESTLING CHAMPIONS

DIVISION 1
Temecula Valley

DIVISION 2
Calvary Chapel/SA

DIVISION 3
San Clemente

DIVISION 4South Torrance

DIVISION 5 Mayfair

DIVISION 6
Western

DIVISION 4

First Round: South Torrance Bye; Tesoro 64, Beverly Hills 15; La Canada 60, Indio 18; Redondo Union 75, Gabrielino 30; Santa Monica Bye; Arroyo 51, Cathedral City 24; Cypress 68, Lawndale 12; Millikan Bye.

Quarterfinals: South Torrance 54, Tesoro 9; Redondo Union 37, La Canada 36; Arroyo 41, Santa Monica 29; Millikan 60, Cypress 15. **Semifinals:** South Torrance 59, REdondo

Union 4; Millikan 46, Arroyo 30.

Final: South Torrance 42. Millikan 28.

DIVISION 5

First Round: Sonora Bye; Segerstrom 54, JW North 21; Highland Bye; El Modena Bye; Westminster 56, Elsinore 14; Quartz Hill 49, La Habra 30; Lancaster 43, Montclair 30; Mayfair Bye

Quarterfinals: Sonora 41, Segerstrom 27; El Modena 64, Highland 16; Westminster 51, Quartz Hill 22; Mayfair 48, Lancaster 22.

Semifinals: El Modena 37, Sonora 31; Mayfair 46, Westminster 30.

io, westillister 50.

Final: Mayfair 37, El Modena 33.

DIVISION 6

First Round: Western Bye; Newbury Park 40, Hueneme 27; Newport Harbor 48, Cerritos 33; Valley View 39, Montebello 39 (Criteria F-Least forfeits); Thousand Oaks Bye; Glenn 52, Nordhoff 24; Heritage 39, Westlake 39 (1st point tie breaker); Corona del Mar Bye.

Quarterfinals: Western 57, Newbury Park 12; Newport Harbor 47, Valley View 30; Thousand Oaks 57, Glenn 20; Corona del Mar 77, Heritage 6. Semifinals: Western 42, Newport Harbor 21; Corona del Mar 39, Thousnad Oaks 38. Final: Western 40, Corona del Mar 21.

2021 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION - FORD INAUGURAL GIRLS DUAL-MEET WRESTLING PLAYOFF RESULTS

2020-21
CIF SOUTHERN
SECTION-FORD
GIRLS DUAL MEET
WRESTLING
CHAMPIONS

DIVISION 1
Corona

DIVISION 1

First Round: Corona Bye; Marina 48, Glenn 18; Santa Monica 36, Pacifica/Oxnard 30; San Clemente 60, Cajon 23; Montclair 57, South El Monte; Millikan 36, El Modena 25; San Dimas 36, La Quinta/LQ 30; Canyon Springs Bye; Hillcrest Bye; Arroyo 30, Redondo Union 18; Cypress 36, Centennial/Cor 21; Shadow Hills Bye; Foothill 69, Norwalk 12; Paloma Valley 35, Redlands East Valley 15; Downey 42, Poly/Long Beach 0; Northview Bye.

Second Round: Corona 69, Marina 12; San Clemente 54, Santa Moncia 27; Millikan 39, Montclair 30; Canyon Springs 54, San

Dimas 30; Hillcrest 39, Arroyo 29; Shadow Hills 42, Cypress; Paloma Valley 42, Foothill 36; Nortview 48, Downey 29.

Quarterfinals: Corona 66, San Clemente 12; Canyon Springs 54, Millikan 27; Hillcrest 45, Shadow Hills 36; Northview 43, Paloma Valley 42.

Semifinals: Corona 58, Canyon Springs 16; Northview 57, Hillcrest 18.

Final: Corona 42, Northview 40.

Page 26 CIF-SS BULLETIN -- Fall 2021

2020-21 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION - FORD GIRLS REGIONAL WRESTLING CHAMPIONS

NO F	PLAYOFFS-COV	ID-19		
WT. 101	Central Eastern Northern Southern		137	WT. Central Eastern Northern Southern
106	Central Eastern Northern Southern		143	Central Eastern Northern Southern
111	Central Eastern Northern Southern		150	Central Eastern Northern Southern
116	Central Eastern Northern Southern		160	Central Eastern Northern Southern
121	Central Eastern Northern Southern		170	Central Eastern Northern Southern
126	Central Eastern Northern Southern		189	Central Eastern Northern Southern
131	Central Eastern Northern Southern	0004	235	Central Eastern Northern Southern

2021 CIF SOUTHERN SECTION - FORD GIRLS INDIVIDUAL WRESTLING CHAMPIONS

NO INDIVIDUAL PLAYOFFS-COVID-19 WT. 101	WT. 137
106	143
111	150
116	160
121	170
126	189
131	235

GIRLS INDIVIDUAL TOURNAMENT TEAM CHAMPIONSHIP RESULTS

<u>PLACE 1ST 2ND 3RD 4TH</u>

CIF-SS MEETING DATES 2021-2022

DAY **TYPE DATE** Thursday August 12 **Executive Committee Meeting** Workshop and New Member Orientation Monday-Tuesday September 19-21 National Federation Section 7/8 Meeting Thursday September 23 **Executive Committee Meeting** Thursday September 30 Southern Section Council Meeting Deadline for Southern Section Proposals - September 9 Monday October 4 Athletic Administrator Summit Friday October 8 State Federated Council Meeting Wednesday October 13 Hall of Fame/Distinguished Service Luncheon Friday-Sunday **Executive Committee Meeting** January 14-16 Tuesday Southern Section Council Meeting February 1 Deadline for Southern Section Proposals - January 11 February 3-4 State Federated Council Meeting Thursday-Friday Thursday March 31 **Executive Committee Meeting** Thursday-Sunday April 8-11 State Athletic Directors Conference Tuesday April 5 Southern Section Council Meeting Deadline for Southern Section Proposals - March 22 State Federated Council Meeting Thursday-Friday April 7-8 Thursday-Sunday April 21-24 State Athletic Directors Conference Thursday May 12 **Executive Committee Meeting** Monday-Friday June 28-July 2 **National Federation Summer Meeting** Page 28 CIF-SS BULLETIN -- Fall 2021

COUNCIL Cont. from Pg. 2

expenses, and restoration of benefits lost, and other

B. Treasurer's Report - Chris Calderwood - Treasurer Chris Calderwood reported that 550 schools have paid the required membership dues as of today. That leaves nine schools with outstanding balances. Friends of Golf have donated \$23,500 all of which 100% of those funds will be distributed to member schools that have boys and girls golf programs. Finally, the annual audit for the 2019-2020 fiscal year was completed and submitted along with an outstanding audit report with no findings.

C. President's Report - Mike West - President Mike West took time to thank the CIF-Southern Section staff and leadership for all the efforts they have done to operate in such a successful way over the past year. President West wanted to remind all the members that the staff has taken pay cuts along with the loss of benefits in order to serve the member schools to the best of their abilities

D. Commissioner's Report - Rob Wigod -

 2020-21 CIF Southern Section Goals -Commissioner Rob Wigod thanked President West, the Council and all member schools for their continued support. Commissioner Wigod followed by reviewing the 2020-2021 Southern Section Goals which can be viewed at www.cifss.org.

6. ADVANCE PLANNING

A. DATES

- 1. May 13, 2021 CIF Southern Section Executive Committee Meeting, Webinar/Teleconference, 1:00 p.m.
- 2. August 12, 2021 CIF Southern Section Executive Committee Meeting, CIF Southern Section Offices, Los Alamitos, California, 1:00 p.m.
- 3. September 23, 2021 CIF Southern Section Executive Committee Meeting, CIF Southern Section Offices, Los Alamitos, California, 1:00 p.m.
- 4. September 30, 2021 CIF Southern Section Council Meeting, The Grand, Long Beach, California, 9:00 a.m.

7. ADJOURNMENT

A. Time of Adjournment: 10:26 am Submitted By: Mike Middlebrook Assistant Commissioner Approved By: Rob Wigod Commissioner of Athletics

CIF-SS 2021 COMMISSIONER'S CUP

(Sport Abbreviations: BB - Baseball; BD - Badminton; BK - Basketball; CC - Cross Country; FB - Football; G - Golf; S - Soccer; SB - Softball; SD - Swimming/Diving; T - Tennis; TF - Track/Field; VB - Volleyball; WP - Water Polo; W - Wrestling)

*=Decided by tie-breaker rules

**=All tie breakers exhausted

T.P.

BOYS-SPORT HONOREES

GIRLS-SPORT HONOREES

SCHOOL POINT ACCUMULATION
No Commissioner's Cup due to Covid-19

SCHOOL POINT ACCUMULATION

T.P.

^{*}Order of finish determined by tiebreaker system

GIRLS TEAM TENNIS

(Continued from page 20)

Second Round: La Salle 10. Northview 8: Ramona 9, Rancho Alamitos 9 (70-69), Granite Hills 13, Paramount 5; Oak Hills 14, Calvary Chapel 4; Canyon Springs 11, Valley View 7, Chino 9, Highland 9 (67-67/99-91 supertiebreaker); St. Joseph 10, El Monte 8, Patriot 14, Twentynine Palms 4. Quarterfinals: La Salle 13, Ramona 5; Oak Hills 16, Granite Hills 2; Chino 11, Canyon Springs 7; Patriot 14. St. Joseph.

Semifinals: La Salle 13, Oak Hills 5Patriot

11, Chino 7.

Final: La Salle 12, Patriot 6.

BOYS TEAM TENNIS

(Continued from page 19)

Tech 10, Heritage 8.

Final: Foothill Technology 12, JW North 6.

GIRLS INDIVIDUAL TENNIS

(Continued from page 20)

Kaitlyn Nguyen (Beckman) 6-2, 7-6 (11); Reece Kenerson/Jane Paulsen (Corona del Mar) def. Elaine Wu/Valerie Kuo (San Maino) 6-4, 6-4; Makaila Cheng/cara Hung (Arcadia) Kielty/Kielty 6-0, 6-0;

Quarterfinals: Kojoroj/Sabile def. Feng/Vo 7-5, 7-6 (3); Liu/Victor def. Nguyen/Nguyen 1-4 default; Bringas/ Yamamoto def. Lynch/Wardy 6-1, 6-4; Cheng/Hung def. Kenerson/Paulsen 6-1, 6-3; Kojoroj/Sabile

Semifinals: Kojoroj/Sabile def. Liu/Victor 6-2, 4-6, 6-3; Cheng/Hung def. Bringas/Yamamoto 7-6 (5), 6-2 Final: Kojoroj/Sabile def. Cheng/Hung 5-7, 6-2, 6-0

BOYS INDIVIDUAL TENNIS

(Continued from page 19)

Sean Huynh/Jaden Pruett (Bolsa Grande) 6-2, 6-0; Sam DeVires/Avery Tallakson (Woodbridge) def. Shammus/Ignatius 6-0, 6-2.

Quarterfinals: Pham/Mareedu def. Loughran/ Marci 6-1, 6-2Koeberle/Shigekawa def. Bernardo/ Andres 5-7, 6-0, 10-5; Sreeram/Harvil def. Hashimoto/Hodges 4-6, 6-3, 10-8; DeVries/Tallakson def. Settles/Anagos 6-3, 6-2.

Semifinals: Pham/Mareedu def. Koeberle/ Shigekawa 6-3, 6-4; DeVries/Tallakson def. Sreeram/Harvill 7-5, 6-0.

Final: DeVries/Tallakson (Woodbridge) def. Pham/Mareedu (Valencia/P) 6-3, 7-6 (5).

BOYS SOCCER

(Continued from page 11)

DIVISION 7

First Round: University Prep Bye; Rosemead 1. Internation School/LA 0: Paraclete 1. Buckley 0; Apple Valley Bye; Whitney 3, de Toledo 2; Windward 6, St. Pius X/St. Matthais 3; West Covina 2, Vasquwez 0; Mary Star of the Sea 6, Holy Martyrs 0; Duarte 5, Desert Christian Academy 0; Pilibos 2, Rowland 1; Maranatha 3, Pacifica Christian/SM 0; Riverside Prep 8; Capistrano Valley Chr. 0: Whittier Christian 4. San Jacinto Valley 1; Waldorf 4, Lucerne Valley 0; St. Monica Catholic 2, Milken Comm. 1; Sierra Canyon Bye. Second Round: University Prep 2, Rosemead 1; Apple Valley 2, Paraclete 1, Whitney 2, Windward 0; Mary Star 3, West Covina 1; Duarte 3, Pilibos 0; Riverside Prep 2, Maranatha 1, Whittier Christian 3, Waldorf 0; Sierra Canyon 2, St. Monica Cath. 0. Quarterfinals: University Prep 3, Apple Valley 2; Whitney 1, Mary Star 0; Duarte 2, Riversidde Prep 0; Sierra Canyon 7, Whittier Chr. 0.

Semifinals: Whitney 3, University Prep 0; Sierra

Canyon 4, Duarte 2.

Final: Sierra Canyon 3, Whitney 2.

GIRLS SOCCER

(Continued from page 12) DIVISION 6 (Cont.)

Semifinals: Linfield Christian 1, Desert Mirage 1 (3-2 PK); St. Bonaventure 0, Wiseburn daVinci 0 (2-1 PK).

Final: St. Bonaventure 1, Linfield Christian 0.

DIVISION 7

First Round: Arrowhead Christian Bye; Elsinore 2, Santa Rosa Academy 0; St. Monica Catholic 1, Capistrano Valley Christian 0; Mary Star of the Sea 2, La Puente 1; Garey 1, Azusa 0; Desert Hot Springs 4, Tarbut VTorah 0; Acad. Academic Excellence 6, St. Paul 0; Canyon Springs 2, Mountain View 1.

Quarterfinals: Elsinore 2, Arrowhead Christian 2 (4-1 PK); Mary Star 2, St. Monica Catholic 1; Desert Hot Springs 2, Garey 1; Canyon Springs 1, Acad. Academic Excellence 0.

Semifinals: Elsinore 4, Mary Star 3 (OT); Canyon Springs 2, Desert Hot Springs 1.

Final: Elsinore 2, Canyon Springs 0.

Page 30 CIF-SS BULLETIN -- Fall 2021





MUSCLES. SPED. AGILITY. SMARTS.









OUR VEHICLES, OUR ATHLETES.



THE SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA FORD DEALERS
PROUDLY SUPPORT SO CAL HIGH SCHOOL ATHLETICS.

